



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

08-00030	08-01027	09-00011	09-00013
09-00033	09-00034	09-00035	09-00040
09-00042	09-00043	09-00047	09-00051

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Company change of type

RIGHTS OF REVIEW

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2009

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 741(1) - Declaration

- 1. Under subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A, in the case specified in Schedule B, as if paragraph 708AA(2)(e) were modified or varied by inserting after the words "section 340" the words "(other than an order under section 340 signed by a delegate of ASIC on 14 January 2009)".
- 2. Under subsection 741(1) of the Act, ASIC declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the persons specified in Schedule C, in the case specified in Schedule D, as if paragraph 708A(5)(d), were modified or varied by inserting after the words "section 340" the words "(other than an order under section 340 signed by a delegate of ASIC on 14 January 2009)".

Schedule A

Central Asia Resources Limited ACN 113 816 158 (Central Asia)

Schedule B

An offer for the issue of ordinary shares in Central Asia at a time where ASIC Instrument [08/00029] covered Central Asia in the previous 12 months.

Schedule C

Persons holding ordinary shares in Central Asia.

Schedule D

An offer for the sale of ordinary shares in Central Asia (Shares) at a time:

- (1) within 12 months after:
 - (a) the issue of the Shares; or
 - (b) the sale of the Shares by a person who controlled Central Asia at the time of sale; and

(2) where ASIC Instrument [08/00029] covered Central Asia in the previous 12 months.

Dated this 14th day of January 2009

Signed by Kim Demarte

It hilles

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption and Declaration

- Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) and (b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) revokes ASIC Instrument [08/00928] dated 25 November 2008.
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Act the ASIC exempts the person specified in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of a Mariner Scheme to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as notionally inserted by this instrument.
- 3. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Act ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) after subsection 601KA(3), insert:
 - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."
 - (b) after subsection 601KE, insert:

"601KEA Hardship Withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

- (1) The responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship or, where the member is an operator, a person who has asked the operator (whether directly or through another one or more operators) to exercise a right to withdraw has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw (a hardship withdrawal).
- (1A) In this section an *operator* means a person who is a member of the scheme in its capacity as responsible entity or custodian of a registered scheme, a life company, trustee of a trust, trustee or custodian of a superannuation entity within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993*, trustee of a self-managed superannuation fund within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993* or provider or acquirer in relation to a custodial arrangement as defined in section 1012IA.

- (2) The responsible entity may only allow one hardship withdrawal because of the hardship of a person, and must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:
 - (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
 - (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request would not breach the person's hardship withdrawal cap; and
 - (c) any amount paid on withdrawal to an operator will be paid to the person who asked the operator to make a hardship withdrawal request after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the operator.

Note: In making any payment to a person on whose behalf a request for hardship withdrawal has been made, an operator must comply with any obligations under the terms of the relevant trust or arrangement under which it acts and other applicable laws. For example the responsible entity of a registered scheme must comply with Part 5C.6 as modified by any relief applicable to that scheme and the trustee of a superannuation entity or self managed superannuation fund must comply with requirements under the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993.

- (3) For the purposes of this section the *hardship withdrawal cap* for a person is the lesser of:
 - (a) the specific amount the subject of a hardship withdrawal request in respect of hardship of the person; and
 - (b) \$20,000 plus 50% of the balance of the person's interest in the scheme, however held.
- (4) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (5) to (7).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(5) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (4).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 601FC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(6) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

Access to and retention of documents

(7) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (6) for 7 years after they cease to be current."

Schedule A

Mariner Securities Limited ACN 002 163 180 in its capacity as the responsible entity of a Mariner Scheme.

Schedule B

Where a decision to allow withdrawal from each Mariner Scheme is based on the criteria and conditions set out in Appendix A to this instrument.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Mariner Scheme means the Mariner Mortgage Trust ARSN 107 891 967 and the Mariner Mortgage Wholesale Trust ARSN 112 662 987.

Dated this 22nd day of December 2008

Signed by Leah Quach

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

APPENDIX A

	Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition
111	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the member to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves or their dependants.

	Hardship	
2	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the member (or a member's dependant):
		(a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;
	·	(b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place or residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;
		(c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the former member or a former dependant of the member;
		(d) to enable the member to provide care for a person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;
		(e) to prevent a member's mortgagee (lender) from selling the member's principal place of residence;
4444		(f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered into by a member prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or
		(g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in (a) – (f);
		where the member does not otherwise have the financial

Page 7 of 85

08-01027

		capacity to meet the expense.
3.	Permanent Incapacity	Where a member has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is satisfied that the member is unlikely ever again to engage in gainful employment of the type for which the member is reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption and Declaration

- Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) and (b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act)* the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) revokes ASIC Instrument [08/00929] dated 25 November 2008.
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Act the ASIC exempts the person specified in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of a Skandia Scheme to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as notionally inserted by this instrument.
- 3. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Act ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) after subsection 601KA(3), insert:
 - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."
 - (b) after subsection 601KE, insert:

"601KEA Hardship Withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

- (1) The responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship or, where the member is an operator, a person who has asked the operator (whether directly or through another one or more operators) to exercise a right to withdraw has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw (a *hardship withdrawal*).
- (1A) In this section an *operator* means a person who is a member of the scheme in its capacity as responsible entity or custodian of a registered scheme, a life company, trustee of a trust, trustee or custodian of a superannuation entity within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993*, trustee of a self-managed superannuation fund within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993* or provider or acquirer in relation to a custodial arrangement as defined in section 1012IA.

- (2) The responsible entity may only allow one hardship withdrawal because of the hardship of a person, and must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:
 - (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
 - (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request would not breach the person's hardship withdrawal cap; and
 - (c) any amount paid on withdrawal to an operator will be paid to the person who asked the operator to make a hardship withdrawal request after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the operator.

Note: In making any payment to a person on whose behalf a request for hardship withdrawal has been made, an operator must comply with any obligations under the terms of the relevant trust or arrangement under which it acts and other applicable laws. For example the responsible entity of a registered scheme must comply with Part 5C.6 as modified by any relief applicable to that scheme and the trustee of a superannuation entity or self managed superannuation fund must comply with requirements under the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993.

- (3) For the purposes of this section the *hardship withdrawal cap* for a person is the lesser of:
 - (a) the specific amount the subject of a hardship withdrawal request in respect of hardship of the person; and
 - (b) \$20,000 plus 50% of the balance of the person's interest in the scheme, however held.
- (4) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (5) to (7).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(5) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (4).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 601FC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(6) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

Access to and retention of documents

(7) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (6) for 7 years after they cease to be current."

Schedule A

Old Mutual Australia Limited ACN 093 415 251 in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Skandia Schemes.

Schedule B

Where a decision to allow withdrawal from the Skandia Schemes is based on the criteria and conditions set out in Appendix A to this instrument.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Skandia Schemes means:

- Skandia Mortgage Fund #1 ARSN 121 765 517;
- Skandia Australian Fixed Interest Fund #5 ARSN 100 903 982;
- Skandia Non-Monitored Fund #23 ARSN 125 073 869; and
- Skandia Australian Fixed Interest Fund #6 ARSN 096 871 242.

Dated this 12th day of January 2009

Signed by Leah Quach

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

APPENDIX A

	Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition
1	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the member to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves or their dependants.
2	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the member (or a member's dependant):
		(a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;
		 (b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place or residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;
	·	(c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the former member or a former dependant of the member;
		(d) to enable the member to provide care for a person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;
		(e) to prevent a member's mortgagee (lender) from selling the member's principal place of residence;
		(f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered into by a member prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or
		(g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in (a) – (f);
		where the member does not otherwise have the financial capacity to meet the expense.

Incapacity of sat ga	here a member has ceased gainful employment by reason mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is tisfied that the member is unlikely ever again to engage in inful employment of the type for which the member is asonably qualified by education, training or experience.
----------------------	---

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption and Declaration

- 1. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act)* the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of an AXA Scheme to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as notionally inserted by this instrument.
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Act ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) after subsection 601KA(3), insert:
 - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."
 - (b) after subsection 601KE, insert:

"601KEA Hardship Withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

- (1) The responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw (a hardship withdrawal).
- (2) The responsible entity may only allow one hardship withdrawal because of the hardship of a person, and must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:
 - (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
 - (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request would not breach the person's hardship withdrawal cap; and
- (3) For the purposes of this section the *hardship withdrawal cap* for a person is the lesser of:
 - (a) the specific amount the subject of a hardship withdrawal request in respect of hardship of the person; and
 - (b) \$20,000 plus 50% of the balance of the person's interest in the scheme, however held.

(4) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (5) to (7).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(5) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (4).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 601FC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(6) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

Access to and retention of documents

(7) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (6) for 7 years after they cease to be current."

Schedule A

National Mutual Funds Management ACN 006 787 720 in its capacity as the responsible entity of the AXA Schemes.

Schedule B

Where a decision to allow withdrawal from each the AXA Schemes is based on the criteria and conditions set out in Appendix A to this instrument.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

AXA Schemes means:

- The Australian Income Fund ARSN 088 999 679; and
- The Wholesale Australian Income Fund ARSN 088 919 359.

Dated this 12th day of January 2009

Signed by Leah Quach

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

APPENDIX A

	Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition
1	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the member to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves or their dependants.
2	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the member (or a member's dependant):
The state of the s		(a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;
		(b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place or residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;
		(c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the former member or a former dependant of the member;
		(d) to enable the member to provide care for a person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;
		(e) to prevent a member's mortgagee (lender) from selling the member's principal place of residence;
777		(f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered into by a member prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or
		(g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in (a) – (f);
		where the member does not otherwise have the financial capacity to meet the expense.
3.	Permanent Incapacity	Where a member has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is

Page 16 of 85

09-00013

satisfied that the member is unlikely ever again to engage in
gainful employment of the type for which the member is
reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Suspension of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: The Leisure Corporation Pty Ltd ACN 061 697 970 (the Licensee) Level 1 91 Hay Street Subiaco WA 6008

Pursuant to subsection 915C(3) of the *Corporations Act 2001*, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby suspends the Licensee's Australian financial services licence number 245458.

Dated this 15th day of January 2009.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption and Declaration

- 1. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act)* the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of a Mirvac Fund to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as notionally inserted by this instrument.
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Act ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) after subsection 601KA(3), insert:
 - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."
 - (b) after subsection 601KE, insert:

"601KEA Hardship Withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

- (1) The responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship or, where the member is an operator, a person who has asked the operator (whether directly or through another one or more operators) to exercise a right to withdraw has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw (a hardship withdrawal).
- (1A) In this section an *operator* means a person who is a member of the scheme in its capacity as responsible entity or custodian of a registered scheme, a life company, trustee of a trust, trustee or custodian of a superannuation entity within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993*, trustee of a self-managed superannuation fund within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993* or provider or acquirer in relation to a custodial arrangement as defined in section 1012IA.
- (2) The responsible entity may only allow one hardship withdrawal because of the hardship of a person, and must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:

- (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
- (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request would not breach the person's hardship withdrawal cap; and
- (c) any amount paid on withdrawal to an operator will be paid to the person who asked the operator to make a hardship withdrawal request after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the operator.

Note: In making any payment to a person on whose behalf a request for hardship withdrawal has been made, an operator must comply with any obligations under the terms of the relevant trust or arrangement under which it acts and other applicable laws. For example the responsible entity of a registered scheme must comply with Part 5C.6 as modified by any relief applicable to that scheme and the trustee of a superannuation entity or self managed superannuation fund must comply with requirements under the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993.

- (3) For the purposes of this section the *hardship withdrawal cap* for a person is the lesser of:
 - (a) the specific amount the subject of a hardship withdrawal request in respect of hardship of the person; and
 - (b) \$20,000 plus 50% of the balance of the person's interest in the scheme, however held.
- (4) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (5) to (7).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(5) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (4).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 601FC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(6) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

Access to and retention of documents

(7) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (6) for 7 years after they cease to be current."

Schedule A

Mirvac Funds Management Limited ACN 067 417 663 in its capacity as responsible entity of the Mirvac Funds.

Schedule B

Where a decision to allow withdrawal from each Mirvac Fund is based on the criteria and conditions set out in Appendix A to this instrument.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Mirvac Fund means each of the following registered schemes:

Mirvac AQUA Income Fund ARSN 110 222 850

Mirvac AQUA Enhanced Income Fund ARSN 119 299 179

Mirvac AQUA High Income Fund ARSN 110 223 348

Mirvac AQUA Senior Debt Pool ARSN 110 223 240

Mirvac AQUA Construction Debt Pool ARSN 110 223 133

Mirvac AQUA Mezzanine Debt Pool ARSN 110 223 044

Dated the 16th day of January 2009

Signed by Kathleen Cuneo

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

APPENDIX A

	Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition
1	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the member to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves or their dependants.
2	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the member (or a member's dependant):
		(a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;
		 (b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place or residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;
		(c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the former member or a former dependant of the member;
	-	(d) to enable the member to provide care for a person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;
		(e) to prevent a member's mortgagee (lender) from selling the member's principal place of residence;
		(f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered into by a member prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or
		(g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in (a) – (f);
		where the member does not otherwise have the financial capacity to meet the expense.

3.	Permanent Incapacity	Where a member has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is satisfied that the member is unlikely ever again to engage in gainful employment of the type for which the member is reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.
----	-------------------------	---





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Norton Capital Pty Ltd – In Liquidation ACN 086 207 169 ("the Licensee") C-/Wallman & Co Level 2
15 Rheola Street
WEST PERTH WA 6005

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 233058 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 16 January 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under s 920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities & Investments Commission has made an order in the terms set out below, which order took effect on the date on which it was served on the person to whom it relates, being 15 January 2009.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION IN THE MATTER OF PETER BRAUN AND PART 7.6 OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: PETER BRAUN

St Heliers Correctional Centre PO Box 597McCully's Gap Road MUSSWELLBROOK NSW 2333

BANNING ORDER UNDER SECTION 920A OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that UNDER SECTION 920A of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission PROHIBITS PETER BRAUN PERMANENTLY from providing any financial services.

Dated this 12th day of January 2009.

Ava Danie

Signed:...

Delegate of the

Australian Securities & Investments Commission.

Your attention is drawn to s920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct that breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of s920C(2) is an offence.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraph 911A(2)(l) — Exemption

Under paragraph 911A(2)(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person referred to in Schedule A from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence in the case referred to in Schedule B.

Schedule A

Green Street Advisors Inc. (the body) where all of the following apply:

- (a) the body is a registered investment adviser; and
- (aa) the body is a body corporate incorporated in the US or a State of the US; and
- (b) the body:
 - (i) is registered under Division 2 of Part 5B.2 of the Act; or
 - (ii) has not failed for more than the last 10 business days to have an Agent; and
- (c) the body's primary business is the provision of financial services; and
- (d) neither the body nor its Agent has been notified by ASIC that the body is excluded from relying on this instrument; and
- (e) if the body becomes aware or should reasonably have become aware of matters that give it reason to believe that it has failed, other than in an immaterial respect, to comply with a requirement set out in Schedule C:
 - (i) 15 business days have not passed since the body became so aware or should reasonably have become so aware without the body providing full particulars of the failure to ASIC (to the extent that the body knows those particulars or would have known them if it had undertaken reasonable enquiries); and
 - (ii) 30 business days have not passed from ASIC receiving those particulars from the body without ASIC notifying the body that it may continue to rely on this instrument; and
- (f) the body has not notified ASIC that it will not rely on this instrument.

Schedule B

Where:

- 1. the body provides any of the following financial services (the *financial services*) in this jurisdiction to wholesale clients:
 - (a) providing financial product advice;
 - (b) dealing in a financial product;
 - (c) making a market for a financial product; or
 - (d) providing a custodial or depository service;

in respect of any of the following financial products:

- (e) derivatives;
- (f) foreign exchange contracts;
- (g) securities;
- (h) debentures, stocks or bonds issued by a government; or
- (i) interests in a managed investment scheme; and
- 2. the body has provided ASIC with:
 - (a) evidence that paragraph (a) of Schedule A is satisfied that ASIC has stated in writing is adequate; and
 - (b) a notice that it will provide financial services in this jurisdiction in reliance on this instrument; and
 - (c) a deed of the body for the benefit of and enforceable by ASIC and the other persons referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act that applies notwithstanding that the body may have ceased to rely, or never have relied, on this instrument, which deed provides that:
 - (i) the deed is irrevocable except with the prior written consent of ASIC; and
 - (ii) the body submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the Australian courts in legal proceedings conducted by ASIC (including under section 50 of the ASIC Act) and, in relation to proceedings relating to a financial services law, by any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act and whether brought in the name of ASIC or the Crown or otherwise; and
 - (iii) the body covenants to comply with any order of an Australian court in respect of any matter relating to the provision of the financial services; and
 - (iv) if the body is not registered under Division 2 of Part 5B.2 of the Act, service of process on the body in

relation to legal proceedings conducted by ASIC (including under section 50 of the ASIC Act) and, in relation to proceedings relating to a financial services law, by any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act and whether brought in the name of ASIC or the Crown or otherwise can be effected by service on the Agent; and

- (v) the body covenants that, on written request of either the SEC or ASIC, it will give or vary written consent and take all other practicable steps to enable and assist the SEC to disclose to ASIC and ASIC to disclose to the SEC any information or document that the SEC or ASIC has that relates to the body; and
- (d) written consents to the disclosure by the SEC to ASIC and ASIC to the SEC of any information or document that the SEC or ASIC has that relates to the body. The consents must be in such form (if any) as ASIC specifies in writing.

Schedule C

- 1. The body must provide each of the financial services in this jurisdiction in a manner which would comply, so far as is possible, with the US regulatory requirements if the financial service were provided in the US in like circumstances.
- 2. The body must:
 - (a) notify ASIC, as soon as practicable and in such form if any as ASIC may from time to time specify in writing, of the details of:
 - each significant change to, including the termination of, the registration as a registered investment adviser applying to the body relevant to the financial services the body provides or intends to provide in this jurisdiction; and
 - (ii) each significant particular exemption or other relief which the body obtains from the US regulatory requirements relevant to the financial services the body provides or intends to provide in this jurisdiction; and
 - (aa) notify ASIC by 31 March and 30 September of each year in such form if any as ASIC may from time to time specify in writing:
 - (i) either:
 - (A) of the details of each significant change (a *notifiable regulatory change*) to the US regulatory

requirements (including in the power or authority of the SEC to supervise, monitor or procure compliance by the body with the US regulatory requirements with respect to the provision of the financial services) in the 6 months (the *notification period*) ending on the 15th day of the month by the end of which the notification is required that is relevant to the financial services the body provides or intends to provide in this jurisdiction and is not a change that ASIC has stated in writing is not required to be notified for the purpose of this instrument; or

- (B) where there have been no notifiable regulatory changes that there have been no notifiable regulatory changes; and
- (ii) either:
 - (A) of the details of each enforcement or disciplinary action (a *notifiable regulatory action*) taken by the SEC or any other overseas regulatory authority against the body during the notification period; or
 - (B) where there have been no notifiable regulatory actions that there have been no notifiable regulatory actions; and
- (b) provide written disclosure to all persons to whom the financial services are provided in this jurisdiction (before the financial services are provided) containing prominent statements to the following effect:
 - (i) the body is exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence under the Act in respect of the financial services; and
 - (ii) the body is regulated by the SEC under US laws, which differ from Australian laws.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

address, in relation to a company, means the address of the registered office of the company.

Agent means a natural person resident in this jurisdiction or a company, whose name and address were last notified to ASIC by the body for the purposes of

this instrument, and who is authorised to accept on the body's behalf, service of process from ASIC and, in relation to proceedings relating to a financial services law, from any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act.

custodial or depository service has the meaning given by section 766E of the Act.

derivative has the meaning given by section 761D of the Act.

financial product advice has the meaning given by section 766B of the Act.

financial services law has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

foreign exchange contract has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

making a market has the meaning given by section 766D of the Act.

notice and notified mean, respectively, written notice and notified in writing.

overseas regulatory authority means a foreign regulatory authority (other than the SEC) which regulates financial services and which is established by or for the purposes of a foreign government or legislative body.

registered investment adviser means a body corporate registered under section 203(c) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 of the US.

SEC means the Securities and Exchange Commission of the US.

securities has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

US means the United States of America.

US regulatory requirements means the rules that apply in relation to the financial services including any applicable legislation, instruments made under that legislation and any relevant policies or other documents (however described) issued by the SEC.

wholesale client has the meaning given in section 761G of the Act.

Commencement

This instrument takes effect on gazettal.

Dated this 21st day of January 2009

ned by Ian Domecillo

As a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraph 911A(2)(I) — Exemption

Under paragraph 911A(2)(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person referred to in Schedule A from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence in the case referred to in Schedule B.

Schedule A

Green Street Advisors UK Limited (the body) where all of the following apply:

- (a) the body has a current Part IV Permission; and
- (aa) the body is a body corporate incorporated in the United Kingdom; and
- (b) the body:
 - (i) is registered under Division 2 of Part 5B.2 of the Act; or
 - (ii) has not failed for more than the last 10 business days to have an Agent; and
- (c) the body's primary business is the provision of financial services; and
- (d) neither the body nor its Agent has been notified by ASIC that the body is excluded from relying on this instrument; and
- (e) if the body becomes aware or should reasonably have become aware of matters that give it reason to believe that it has failed, other than in an immaterial respect, to comply with a requirement set out in Schedule C:
 - (i) 15 business days have not passed since the body became so aware or should reasonably have become so aware without the body providing full particulars of the failure to ASIC (to the extent that the body knows those particulars or would have known them if it had undertaken reasonable enquiries); and
 - (ii) 30 business days have not passed from ASIC receiving those particulars from the body without ASIC notifying the body that it may continue to rely on this instrument; and
- (f) the body has not notified ASIC that it will not rely on this instrument.

Schedule B

Where:

- 1. the body provides any of the following financial services (the *financial services*) in this jurisdiction to wholesale clients:
 - (a) providing financial product advice;
 - (b) dealing in a financial product;
 - (c) making a market for a financial product; or
 - (d) providing a custodial or depository service;

in respect of any of the following financial products:

- (e) eligible deposit products;
- (f) derivatives;
- (g) foreign exchange contracts;
- (h) securities;
- (i) debentures, stocks or bonds issued by a government; or
- (j) interests in a managed investment scheme; and
- 2. the body has provided ASIC with:
 - (a) a copy of the Part IV Permission that the FSA has issued to it; and
 - (b) a notice that it will provide financial services in this jurisdiction in reliance on this instrument; and
 - (c) a deed of the body for the benefit of and enforceable by ASIC and the other persons referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act that applies notwithstanding that the body may have ceased to rely, or never have relied, on this instrument, which deed provides that:
 - (i) the deed is irrevocable except with the prior written consent of ASIC; and
 - (ii) the body submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the Australian courts in legal proceedings conducted by ASIC (including under section 50 of the ASIC Act) and, in relation to proceedings relating to a financial services law, by any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act and whether brought in the name of ASIC or the Crown or otherwise; and
 - (iii) the body covenants to comply with any order of an Australian court in respect of any matter relating to the provision of the financial services; and

- (iv) if the body is not registered under Division 2 of Part 5B.2 of the Act, service of process on the body in relation to legal proceedings conducted by ASIC (including under section 50 of the ASIC Act) and, in relation to proceedings relating to a financial services law, by any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act and whether brought in the name of ASIC or the Crown or otherwise can be effected by service on the Agent; and
- (v) the body covenants that, on written request of either the FSA or ASIC, it will give or vary written consent and take all other practicable steps to enable and assist the FSA to disclose to ASIC and ASIC to disclose to the FSA any information or document that the FSA or ASIC has that relates to the body; and
- (d) written consents to the disclosure by the FSA to ASIC and ASIC to the FSA of any information or document that the FSA or ASIC has that relates to the body. The consents must be in such form (if any) as ASIC specifies in writing.

Schedule C

- 1. The body must provide each of the financial services in this jurisdiction in a manner which would comply, so far as is possible, with the UK regulatory requirements if the financial service were provided in the United Kingdom in like circumstances.
- 2. The body must:
 - (a) notify ASIC, as soon as practicable and in such form if any as ASIC may from time to time specify in writing, of the details of:
 - (i) each significant change to, including the termination of, the Part IV Permission applying to the body relevant to the financial services the body provides or intends to provide in this jurisdiction; and
 - (ii) each significant particular exemption or other relief which the body obtains from the UK regulatory requirements relevant to the financial services the body provides or intends to provide in this jurisdiction; and
 - (aa) notify ASIC by 31 March and 30 September of each year in such form if any as ASIC may from time to time specify in writing:
 - (i) either:
 - (A) of the details of each significant change (a *notifiable regulatory change*) to the UK regulatory

requirements (including in the power or authority of the FSA to supervise, monitor or procure compliance by the body with the UK regulatory requirements with respect to the provision of the financial services) in the 6 months (the *notification period*) ending on the 15th day of the month by the end of which the notification is required that is relevant to the financial services the body provides or intends to provide in this jurisdiction and is not a change that ASIC has stated in writing is not required to be notified for the purpose of this instrument; or

- (B) where there have been no notifiable regulatory changes that there have been no notifiable regulatory changes; and
- (ii) either:
 - (A) of the details of each enforcement or disciplinary action (a *notifiable regulatory action*) taken by the FSA or any other overseas regulatory authority against the body during the notification period; or
 - (B) where there have been no notifiable regulatory actions that there have been no notifiable regulatory actions; and
- (b) provide written disclosure to all persons to whom the financial services are provided in this jurisdiction (before the financial services are provided) containing prominent statements to the following effect:
 - (i) the body is exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence under the Act in respect of the financial services; and
 - (ii) the body is regulated by the FSA under UK laws, which differ from Australian laws.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

address, in relation to a company, means the address of the registered office of the company.

Agent means a natural person resident in this jurisdiction or a company, whose name and address were last notified to ASIC by the body for the purposes of

this instrument, and who is authorised to accept on the body's behalf, service of process from ASIC and, in relation to proceedings relating to a financial services law, from any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act.

custodial or depository service has the meaning given by section 766E of the Act.

derivative has the meaning given by section 761D of the Act.

eligible deposit product means any deposit-taking facility that is not a deposit product as defined in section 761A of the Act;

financial product advice has the meaning given by section 766B of the Act.

financial services law has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

foreign exchange contract has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

FSA means the Financial Services Authority of the United Kingdom;

FSM Act means the *Financial Services and Markets Act 2000* of the United Kingdom;

making a market has the meaning given by section 766D of the Act.

notice and **notified** mean, respectively, written notice and notified in writing.

overseas regulatory authority means a foreign regulatory authority (other than the FSA) which regulates financial services and which is established by or for the purposes of a foreign government or legislative body.

Part IV Permission means a permission given by the FSA under Part IV of the FSM Act:

securities has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

UK regulatory requirements means the rules that apply in relation to the financial services including any applicable legislation, instruments made under that legislation and any relevant policies or other documents (however described) issued by the FSA; and

wholesale client has the meaning given in section 761G of the Act.

Commencement

This instrument takes effect on gazettal.

Dated this 21st day of January 2009

by Ian Domecillo

s a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 741(1) - Declaration

- 1. Under subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act)*, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A, in the case specified in Schedule B, as if paragraph 708AA(2)(e) were modified or varied by inserting after the words "section 340" the words "(other than an order under section 340 signed by a delegate of ASIC on 21 January 2009)".
- 2. Under subsection 741(1) of the Act, ASIC declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the persons specified in Schedule C, in the case specified in Schedule D, as if paragraph 708A(5)(d), were modified or varied by inserting after the words "section 340" the words "(other than an order under section 340 signed by a delegate of ASIC on 21 January 2009)".
- 3. The instrument made under subsection 741(1) on 14 January 2009 and designated ASIC Instrument [08-00030] is revoked.

Schedule A

Central Asia Resources Limited ACN 113 816 158 (Central Asia)

Schedule B

An offer for the issue of ordinary shares in Central Asia at a time where ASIC Instrument [09/00046] covered Central Asia in the previous 12 months.

Schedule C

Persons holding ordinary shares in Central Asia.

Schedule D

An offer for the sale of ordinary shares in Central Asia (Shares) at a time:

- (1) within 12 months after:
 - (a) the issue of the Shares; or
 - (b) the sale of the Shares by a person who controlled Central Asia at the time of sale; and

09 - 00047

(2) where ASIC Instrument [09/00046] covered Central Asia in the previous 12 months.

Dated this 21st day of January 2009

A Della

Signed by Kim Demarte

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

09-00051

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) - Exemptions

- 1. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the Issuer from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 (except section 736) and Part 7.9 where the Issuer:
 - (a) makes an eligible offer; or
 - (b) offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer; or
 - (c) issues a financial product under an eligible offer;on the conditions set out in the Schedule and for so long as the conditions are met.
- 2. Under paragraph 1020F(1)(b), ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible offer from Part 7.9 where:
 - (a) a recommendation is made (by a person other than the Issuer) that a person to whom an eligible offer has been made, acquire the financial product as a retail client; and
 - (b) the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in the Schedule have not been met.
- 3. Under paragraph 911A(2)(I), ASIC exempts the Issuer and any related body corporate of the Issuer from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with an eligible offer covered by paragraph 1 of this instrument (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the Issuer or any related body corporate of the Issuer in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice.
- 4. Under paragraph 911A(2)(1), ASIC exempts:
 - (a) the Issuer; and
 - (b) any related body corporate of the Issuer,

from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:

(c) the provision of a custodial or depositary service in connection with an

09-00051

- eligible offer covered by paragraph 1 of this instrument where the provider of the service performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties; and
- (d) dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depositary service covered by paragraph (c); and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible offer covered by paragraph 1 of this instrument, where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product (by the Issuer or a related body corporate) occurs either:
 - (i) through a person who holds an Australian financial services license authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
 - (ii) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place.
- 5. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 992B(1)(a), ASIC exempts the Issuer from sections 736, 992A and 992AA in relation to eligible offers covered by paragraph 1 of this instrument made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.

Schedule

The following conditions apply:

- 1. the Issuer must:
 - (a) include the offer in an offer document; and
 - (b) take reasonable steps to ensure that any eligible employee to whom the offer is made is given a copy of the offer document; and
 - (c) provide to ASIC a copy of the offer document (which need not contain details of the offer particular to the employee such as the identity or entitlement of the employee) and of each accompanying document not later than 7 days after the first provision of that material to an employee; and
- 2. the Issuer must comply (or cause a related body corporate which has a registered office in this jurisdiction to comply) with any undertaking required to be made in the offer document by reason of this instrument;
- 3. the Issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of Shares to be issued on the exercise of an Option when aggregated with:
 - (a) the number of Shares in the same class which would be issued were each outstanding offer with respect to Options under an employee share scheme to be accepted or exercised; and

09-00051

(b) the number of Shares in the same class issued by the Issuer during the previous 5 years pursuant to the employee share scheme or any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the Issuer.

but disregarding any offer made, or option or right acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (c) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (d) an offer that was an excluded offer or invitation within the meaning of the Corporations Law as in force before the commencement of Schedule 1 to the *Corporate Law Economic Reform Program Act 1999*; or
- (e) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708;
- (f) an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D; or
- (g) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement,

does not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the Issuer as at the time of the offer.

Note: where a document must be provided in writing it may be provided by electronic means. See s5C of the Act and s25 of the Acts Interpretation Act 1901.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

- 1. except where otherwise stated, references to provisions are to provisions of the Act.
- an employee incentive scheme shall not be regarded as extended to a person other than an eligible employee only because such an employee may renounce an offer of financial products made to them under the scheme in favour of their nominee.
- 3. **Australian dollar equivalent** in relation to a price, means a price calculated by reference to the relevant exchange rate published by an Australian bank no earlier than the business day before the day to which price relates.
- 4. current market price means in relation to a Share, the price published by NASDAQ Global Select Market on which the Share is quoted as the final price for the previous day on which the Share was traded on NASDAQ Global Select Market.
- 5. *eligible employee* means a person who is at the time of an offer, a full or part-time employee or director of the Issuer or of a related body corporate of the Issuer.
- 6. *eligible offer* means an offer of an Option made under an employee incentive

09-00051

scheme extended only to eligible employees.

- 7. *employee incentive scheme* means a scheme under which Options may be acquired by, or for the benefit of an eligible employee on the terms and conditions of the Google Inc. 2004 Stock Plan.
- 8. *financial product advice* has the meaning given by section 766B.
- 9. *general advice* has the meaning given by section 766B.
- 10. *Issuer* means Google Inc., a body corporate incorporated under the law of Delaware.
- 11. offer has a meaning affected by sections 700, 702 and 1010C.
- 12. *offer document* means a document setting out an offer under an employee incentive scheme that:
 - (a) includes or is accompanied by a copy, or a summary, of the rules of the employee incentive scheme; and
 - (b) if a summary (rather than a copy) of the rules of the employee incentive scheme is given - includes an undertaking that during the period (the offer period) during which an eligible employee may acquire the financial products offered under the employee incentive scheme, the Issuer will, within a reasonable period of the employee so requesting, provide the employee without charge with a copy of the rules of the employee incentive scheme; and
 - (c) specifies in respect of the Shares that may be acquired on exercise of an Option:
 - (i) the acquisition price (if any) in Australian dollars; or
 - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the offer; or
 - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were that formula applied at the date of the offer; and
 - (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the Issuer will, during the offer period, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
 - (i) the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of Shares that will be acquired by the eligible employee when the Option offered to the eligible employee is exercised; and
 - (ii) where subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that paragraph as updated to that date.

09-00051

13. *Option* means:

- (a) an option to acquire, by way of issue or transfer a Share in accordance with the terms and conditions of grant (as defined in the rules of the employee incentive scheme); or
- (b) where the option referred to in paragraph (a) has been exercised but the Share to which the option relates has not been issued or transferred to the eligible employee, an equitable interest in a Share,

where:

- (c) each option is offered for no more than the value, if any, of the forfeiture or release of rights under outstanding options previously granted to an eligible employee under the employee incentive scheme; and
- (d) the Share to which the option relates is in the same class as fully-paid Class A common stock in the Issuer that have been quoted on the NASDAQ Global Select Market throughout a 12 month period without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period immediately before the option can be exercised under the offer.
- 14. related body corporate has the meaning given by section 50.
- 15. Share means a fully-paid share of Class A common stock in the Issuer.

Commencement

This instrument takes effect on gazettal.

Dated this 23rd day of January 2009

Signed by Ian Speed

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the organisations mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-third day of January 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 080 633 754 PTY LTD	080 633 754
A.C.N. 106 957 877 PTY. LIMITED	106 957 877
A.C.N. 117 024 307 PTY LTD	117 024 307
A.C.N. 122 464 484 PTY LTD	122 464 484
A.N.T.S. (AUST) PTY LTD	116 919 227
A & K HEALEY PTY LTD	098 592 048
A & L GROUP PTY LTD	094 997 396
A & M PRESTIGES CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	116 968 917
AARDVARK I. P. SERVICES PTY. LTD.	098 574 764
ABC PROPERTY CONSORTIUM PTY LTD	111 709 392
ABFM PTY LTD	122 484 940
ABSOLUTE FENCING NSW PTY LTD	116 956 499
ACCESSIBLE FUNDS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	116 962 086
ACE TILING SERVICES (AUST) PTY LTD	102 760 985
ACMELOGIC (AUST). PTY LTD.	117 030 074
ACQUITAINE PTY. LTD.	010 604 958
ACTIVESKY PTY LTD	090 450 490
ADELAIDE AEROSPACE PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	111 695 651
ADELMAR PTY LTD	116 887 444
ADVANCED COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	054 182 508
AEOSIA RESEARCH INNOVATION DEVELOPMENT ENGINEERING PTY LTD	094 908 924
AEROSKILL AVIATION PTY LTD	098 576 660
AGO FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	122 572 132
AGRINIO PTY LTD	122 549 428
AGSEL GROUP PTY. LTD.	090 365 861

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 43 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
AIMEE'S BRIDAL & EVENING PTY LTD	122 505 846
AIRBORN INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	106 811 161
AIRLIE ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	122 492 997
AIR RESCUE CORPORATION PTY LTD	122 434 048
AJ & AJ MURPHY PTY. LTD.	062 258 137
AJISAI PTY LTD	094 995 230
AKTIV8 PTY LIMITED	094 991 689
AKW INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	003 191 795
ALCYON MOORE PTY LTD	116 932 962
ALEXANDERS C-COMMERCE PTY LTD	090 239 893
ALEXANDRIA TAXI SERVICE CENTRE PTY LTD	111 596 644
ALINDA ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	080 562 278
AL JIA PTY LTD	122 475 843
ALLEN'S CLEANING PTY. LTD.	116 928 146
ALLGRID CEILING PTY. LTD.	006 490 446
ALLIANTRA PTY LTD	085 069 629
ALLSUN HOLIDAYS PTY LTD	062 314 818
ALLUMETTE EXECUTIVE PTY LIMITED	122 607 881
ALL VIC SURVEILLANCE & INVESTIGATIONS PTY LTD	098 679 273
ALLWELL GROUP PTY LTD	111 653 108
ALNICH PTY LIMITED	098 662 278
A LONG & BROTHER'S BUILDING SUPPLIES PTY LTD	102 667 201
AL REDA INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	106 860 771
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY PTY LTD	098 586 406
ALVERA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	106 883 756
AMBROSIA HOLDINGS (AUST) PTY LTD	098 617 755
AMENDOLIA HAULAGE PTY LTD	001 649 369
AMSHANA PTY LTD	080 662 120
ANASTAM INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	094 958 166
ANDREW HEAP ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	080 585 860
ANDY'S SPEEDY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	106 955 300
ANFYN PTY LTD	111 627 564
ANGELIQUE BODY TREATS PTY LTD	116 895 259
ANGLO-AUSTRALIAN OIL COMPANY N.L.	008 903 384
AQUA BLOOM PTY. LTD.	122 445 916
ARCHITECTURAL & BUILDING CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	106 952 676
ARC HOLDINGS (AUST) PTY LTD	111 648 643

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 44 of 85	

Name of Company	ACN
ARDWANA PARK PTY. LTD.	058 035 671
ARENA EVENT AND EXHIBITION MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	090 364 015
ARGOZ PTY LTD	122 466 844
ARROCCA NOMINEES PTY LTD	009 053 187
ARTHUR DITCH PTY LTD	094 930 686
ART TRACKER AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	122 458 253
AS BUILT COMPUTER DRAFTING PTY LTD	102 772 789
ASCOT SHORES HOLDINGS PTY LTD	106 893 387
ASHOUR RENDERING PTY LTD	106 866 602
ASIA PACIFIC SPACE INSURANCE SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	094 963 354
ASIATREE PTY LTD	102 662 617
ASM OVERSEAS CORPORATION (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	122 511 620
ASSA ASIA PTY. LTD.	122 601 889
ASTRODISC PTY LTD	002 277 849
ATAF TRADING PTY LTD	122 538 916
ATHUAI PTY LTD	122 537 268
ATLANTA LODGE PTY LTD	071 669 497
ATTINET HOLDINGS PTY LTD	122 533 322
AURIUM FINANCE PTY LTD	122 534 712
AURON HOLDINGS PTY LTD	003 013 125
AURORA MOTORCYCLE COMPANY PTY. LTD.	111 578 931
AUSCO ELECTRONICS PTY LTD	085 043 750
AUSDAIRY INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	094 994 368
AUSFIJ CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	116 997 972
AUSINDO IMPORTS & EXPORTS PTY LTD	009 113 419
AUSNET SECURITY PTY LTD	102 673 101
AUSSIE BUILT SHEDS PTY LTD	116 953 489
AUSSIE TRADING HOUSE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	080 669 183
AUSTRALIA-ASIA INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	080 631 910
AUSTRALIA CREDIT CHINA PTY LTD	116 931 330
AUSTRALIAN FIBREOPTIC SERVICES PTY LTD	122 554 590
AUSTRALIAN FOOD WHOLESALE PTY LIMITED	122 436 695
AUSTRALIAN MEDICAL CENTRES PTY LTD	111 555 161
AUSTRALIAN TONA PTY LTD	116 981 143
AUSTRALIAN VEHICLE CLAIMS PTY LTD	117 062 478
AVEC EDU PTY LTD	117 034 198
AVH PROPERTY CONSULTANTS PTY LIMITED	102 712 416

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 45 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
AVIVA BEAUTY SALON PTY LTD	106 820 900
AXIL PTY LTD	102 749 511
AYRTON PTY LTD	003 401 705
B.I CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	102 756 169
B.J. PAGE PLUMBING PTY LIMITED	002 681 674
B.J. WEBB INSTALLATIONS PTY LIMITED	002 020 626
B & L BROWN PTY LTD	102 701 664
B & L SECURITY SERVICES PTY LIMITED	122 448 275
B & P TRADING PTY LTD	071 714 193
BABY S.O.S. PTY LTD	116 971 281
BACH DUONG PTY LTD	111 665 162
BACKMATE PTY LTD	110 981 934
BAMBERRY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	010 670 149
BANKSTOWN MUFFLER & FIT PTY LTD	122 456 893
BARB1 PTY LTD	122 439 132
BARKLY ENTERPRISES LIMITED	122 467 823
BASSET FINANCE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	122 596 187
BASS187 TRADING PTY LTD	122 538 470
BATEMAN'S TRANSPORT PTY LTD	106 943 471
BATH COMPANY PTY LTD	122 430 728
BATTS MEDIA PTY LTD	122 406 419
BAYLAN PTY LTD	090 453 482
BAY MUFFLERS PTY LTD	106 816 773
BEAVER AWAY PTY LTD	090 383 314
BECTON CANBERRA PTY. LTD.	074 469 042
BECTON LIVING BCR MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	089 138 045
BECTON LIVING BRIGHTON INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	090 908 204
BECTON PROPERTIES LIMITED	082 352 083
BELLARINE DIESEL PTY LTD	085 060 573
BELLBIZ PTY LTD	122 565 271
BENIDA NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 255 210
BENNETTS LANE APARTMENTS PTY LTD	080 606 800
BENTLEY WOOD ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	102 707 326
BERMUDA CLEANING SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	094 956 091
BERNARRA PTY LTD	076 296 912
BESA PTY LTD	071 393 050
BETTA B AMAZED PTY LIMITED	122 450 293

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 46 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
BETTER HEALTH PTY LTD	067 066 620
BEYNON NOMINEES PTY LTD	008 820 059
BFREE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	106 919 046
BGC AUDIO PTY. LTD.	122 471 505
BILOELA LAKELANDS DEVELOPMENT GROUP PTY. LTD.	111 672 827
BISHOL PTY LTD	111 695 446
BITEX IMPORTS PTY. LTD.	007 096 666
BIZTRONICS PTY. LTD.	005 930 174
BLACKROCK JOINERY PTY LIMITED	102 713 075
BLACK SPIRIT PTY. LTD	057 980 300
BLUE CHIP PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	098 693 997
BOBUSCO PTY LTD	084 966 423
BODY CORPORATE GUARDIANS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 927 640
B O J ELECTRICAL PTY LIMITED	003 409 014
BONDBLAIR PTY. LTD.	094 965 821
BONERETTA PTY LTD	001 406 097
BONNY & CLYDE PTY LTD	098 672 863
BORNET GROUP INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	111 667 782
BOSTON MORTGAGES PTY LTD	090 146 400
BOX AND DICE SOFTWARE PTY LTD	098 688 601
BRACE FINANCIAL PTY LTD	106 915 637
BRANTHEA PTY LTD	122 564 130
BRAY REALTY PTY LTD	003 890 533
BREAK OPEN SALES PTY LTD	111 706 220
BRIDGEFAST PTY LTD	106 949 259
BRIGHTON HILLS PTY LTD	102 686 528
BRISBANE CONVENIENCE STORE PTY LTD	122 469 274
BRISBANE KEBAB PRODUCTS PTY LTD	094 970 386
BROADWATER TOURISM CENTRE PTY LTD	102 647 209
BRUJIL PTY LTD	080 556 556
BRUSH STROKES PAINTING & DECORATING NSW PTY. LTD.	111 649 775
BRUVINER PTY LTD	102 658 060
BRYANT'S TIPPER HIRE PTY LTD	122 585 219
BSN ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	116 954 780
BUCKINBACK PASTURAL COMPANY PTY. LTD.	111 676 236
BUILDABODE PTY LTD	095 033 266
BULL AND CACTUS PTY LTD	122 523 620

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 47 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
BULLDOG RECOVERIES PTY. LTD.	122 444 259
BUNKA CORPORATION PTY LTD	080 556 654
BVAS PTY LTD	076 202 170
BVW GLOBAL PTY LTD	098 699 088
C. & G. GILLESPIE PTY LTD	090 385 550
C.A.M.S. SERVICES PTY LTD	111 658 541
C & C DELANEY INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	084 928 129
C & L CONTROL SERVICES PTY LTD	122 487 558
C & N INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	111 575 001
C & S TSANG PTY LTD	084 918 258
CABLE CONNECT PTY LTD	122 431 761
CADOFORM CORPORATION PTY LTD	071 623 580
CAIRNS MOTORCYCLE TOURS PTY LTD	117 036 816
CALA RESOURCES PTY LTD	102 672 711
CALEAH PTY. LTD.	067 041 187
CALIGIURI CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	122 593 346
CALM DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	122 480 166
CAMITECH PTY LTD	122 587 053
CAMPBELLS CONTRACTING PTY. LTD.	062 244 777
CAMPERDOWN PROJECTS PTY LTD	122 487 594
CAPRICE SERVICES PTY LTD	106 897 956
CARDINIA PTY. LTD.	050 405 242
CARERRA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	117 034 054
CARLCOM INTERIORS PTY LTD	122 431 690
CARLON PROPERTY GROUP PTY. LTD.	122 522 712
CARNEGIE CAPITAL PROPERTIES PTY LTD	085 004 600
CAR PARTS INT PTY. LTD.	122 589 093
CASABLANCA CLEANING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	122 580 563
CASPAR INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	106 877 221
CASTLE BAY PROJECTS PTY LIMITED	106 898 186
CAUSEWAY NOMINEES PTY. LIMITED	076 253 042
CAXE PTY LTD	122 559 611
C C L PTY LIMITED	080 638 660
CDDR INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	098 620 672
CELTICA PTY LTD	122 449 718
CENTURY WORLD INVESTMENT PTY. LTD.	106 936 565
CHANDOS 133 PTY LTD	122 498 257

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 48 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
CHARDONN PTY LIMITED	003 640 579
CHARLES HELMAN NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	007 971 397
CHILLING PICTURES PTY LTD	102 732 383
CHINA TRADE CENTRE PTY LTD	057 824 816
CHOX PTY LTD	111 551 878
CHRIS KNIPE PTY LTD	122 572 052
CHUNG TRADING PTY LTD	102 645 769
CITISPACE MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	058 000 114
CITISTONE PTY LIMITED	116 995 094
CITROBIO PTY LTD	062 389 600
CLAREDALE HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	005 251 454
CLASSIC ART FLOORINGS PTY LTD	102 769 568
CLASSIC COATINGS (NSW) PTY LTD	111 610 372
CLASSIQ PTY LIMITED	122 507 117
CLEARWATER VIEWS PTY LTD	111 613 962
CLICK'S ONLINE HOME SHOPPING DELIVERY SERVICE PTY LTD	122 525 026
CLOUD NINE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	106 821 738
COLBAD PTY LTD	102 680 339
COLIGNAN PARK (VIC) PTY LTD	111 704 888
COLIGNAN PRODUCERS COMPANY (VIC) PTY LTD	111 704 173
COLIN J CAMERON PTY LIMITED	098 593 447
COMMUNICATIONS EXCELLENCE PTY. LTD.	057 959 690
COMPLEXING INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	122 581 328
COMPUTIVITY PTY LTD	054 230 321
CONCEPT VIDEO PTY LTD	122 525 919
CONDUCT PTY LTD	067 018 893
CONNECTIT TECHNOLOGY PTY. LTD.	106 834 655
CONNEKTD NETWORX PTY LIMITED	106 826 948
CONSESSION FILMS PTY LTD	122 576 685
CONSTRUCTION PRODUCT SALES PTY LTD	122 590 685
CONSULTING CO-ORDINATION PTY. LTD.	010 760 424
CONTINENTAL RETAILERS PTY LTD	000 217 694
COPA MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	116 912 639
CORDLESS SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	076 125 981
CORNISH RURAL HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	090 466 130
CORP. DI ORO PTY. LTD.	006 660 411
CORPARTNERS PTY. LTD.	117 006 701

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 49 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
CORPORATE COMMUNICATION INITIATIVES PTY LTD	122 582 683
CORPORATE FORENSICS PTY LTD	102 728 389
CORPSKILLS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	090 423 840
COSTAS PLASTERING SERVICES PTY LTD	116 968 775
COST MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	090 155 169
COZTECH PTY LTD	122 444 222
CRIKEY CREEK PTY LTD	106 943 220
CRIPPIN CABLES PTY LTD	122 606 615
CRITICAL CARE NURSING SERVICE PTY LTD	106 904 858
CROWN PEST MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	122 476 322
CRUDELE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	122 406 900
CRYSTAL YAN PTY LTD	102 738 901
CSF TRANSPORT PTY LTD	111 712 335
CUBE CONCEPTS PTY LTD	076 153 994
CURRAWARRA PTY. LTD.	005 736 201
CUTRI NOMINEES PTY LTD	085 067 974
CYRIN INTERACTIVE PTY LTD	094 916 300
D.G. BUTLER PTY LTD	122 543 113
D. HOLT FABRICATION & WELDING PTY. LTD.	066 967 020
D & R HAULAGE PTY LTD	122 503 324
DANY ANOYA PTY LTD	116 940 884
DASH MS PTY LTD	122 495 890
DATANET MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	111 655 095
DATAWEST PTY LTD	102 640 200
DAVANGI PTY LTD	111 617 371
DAVID'S GRAPHIC DESIGN PTY LTD	098 615 751
DAVID R. KELYNACK PTY. LIMITED	062 358 392
DAVLAN ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	111 599 823
DA WIZARDZ (AUST.) PTY LTD	117 017 973
DAY CARE SERVICES NSW PTY LTD	116 992 413
DAYDELL PTY LTD	003 407 789
DAZATRIN CONSULTING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	122 584 490
DBC CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	122 404 399
DB METAL ROOFING PTY LTD	094 917 370
DCL WORLD PTY LTD	117 048 423
DECODE PLUS PTY LTD	122 445 087
DELMONARI PTY. LTD.	054 226 390

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 50 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
DELRICH LANE PTY. LTD.	066 983 622
DENBOUT PTY. LTD.	061 772 067
DENCABER PTY LTD	111 673 422
DENDI PTY LIMITED	067 013 601
DENNDOR PTY LIMITED	095 021 882
DESIGNACO PTY LTD	010 760 988
DESIGNS WITH PMS (PRINT MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS) PTY LTD	122 563 400
DETAIL ROCK TOOLS (AUST) PTY LTD	076 292 987
DEVELOTEK INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	094 991 858
DFC HOLDINGS PTY LTD	111 705 170
DIAMOND STAR SERVICES PTY LIMITED	106 894 919
DIMENSION4 PTY LTD	098 638 012
DIRECTLINE FREIGHT PTY LTD	122 605 323
DISSIDENT PROPERTY PTY LTD	098 705 894
DIVINE MOMENTS OF TRUTH PTY LTD	122 563 526
DJ & GM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	116 962 826
DNG MORTGAGE GROUP PTY LTD	102 724 505
DOING LIFE WELL PTY LTD	102 646 168
DOMENIC CARBONE PTY. LTD.	007 971 164
DOMINIC GROUP PTY LTD	117 055 857
DORA CREEK DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	122 474 015
DREAM BUILDERS & ASSOCIATES - AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	098 675 597
DREW ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	090 244 474
DRUMMOYNE WOMENS ROWING FOUNDATION PTY LIMITED	111 729 821
D R W CONSTRUCTIONS (WA) PTY. LTD.	122 509 648
DRYVE FORCE PTY. LTD.	122 558 374
DTA SERVICES PTY LIMITED	102 717 055
DUKE & ROSSETTO PTY LTD	102 663 365
DUMA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	122 408 940
DUNSHEA PTY LTD	071 675 235
DUPCO PTY. LTD.	003 645 323
EA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	122 466 906
EARLVALE PTY. LTD.	007 330 510
EASTERN SUBURBS ALUMINIUM WINDOWS & DOORS PTY. LTD.	117 064 543
ECHOCATCH PTY LTD	098 644 449
ECHO CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	067 029 654
ECHOLIFE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	090 249 344

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 51 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
ECO-HAND CARE CLEANING SERVICES PTY LIMITED	102 763 940
EDUCATIONAL SOFTWARE PROVIDERS PTY LTD	116 992 986
EIGHT DEGREES PTY LTD	098 627 877
ELITE FITNESS EQUIPMENT (SOUTHPORT) PTY. LTD.	084 982 918
ELITE WATERLESS CAR GROOMING INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY PTY LTD	122 487 110
ELLAVON PTY. LIMITED	080 633 334
EMAIL SYSTEMS AUST PTY LTD	094 988 726
EMNA PTY LIMITED	111 723 267
EMPIUS INTERACTIVE PTY LTD	111 685 557
ENDEAVOUR HILLS FISH & CHIPS (AUST) PTY. LTD.	080 568 323
ENDEAVOUR9 PTY LIMITED	106 911 773
ENERGY ARBOR PTY LTD	122 431 743
ENIGMA CONCEPTS PTY LTD	102 757 522
ENTERTAINMENT ALLIANCE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	122 477 061
ENVIRO BRIGHT TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	111 684 845
ENVIROCOTE PTY. LTD.	062 281 690
EPOCH ENERGY PTY LTD	122 596 418
EQUITY & TRADES PTY LTD	122 534 687
EQUITY ALLIANCE GROUP PTY LTD	084 913 619
ESF HOLDINGS PTY LTD	122 407 989
ESSENTIAL FINANCE GROUP PTY LTD	102 763 351
ETPS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	102 698 297
EURO CONCRETE PUMPING PTY LTD	090 143 061
EVOLUTION TECHNOLOGY AUSTRALASIA PTY. LTD.	111 648 303
EXAUS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	122 582 834
EXCLUSIVE EXPRESS PTY LTD	090 397 023
EXECUTIVE CONSULTANCY SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	116 901 912
EXECUTIVE IMAGING PTY LTD	122 436 239
EXI PACK PTY. LTD.	102 744 392
EXTREME COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	122 504 125
EZI AUTOMATION LIMITED	116 980 119
F.M. CLEANING PTY LTD.	122 502 916
FADL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	076 306 191
FAIRWAY SKY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	122 473 821
FARABI PTY LTD	102 665 467
FARHAT CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	111 633 839
FASTMEN COURIER SERVICES PTY. LTD.	122 555 999

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 52 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
FENG SHUI FURNITURE PTY LTD	102 746 298
FERMERE PTY. LTD.	062 233 292
F G SYSTEMS PTY LTD	090 250 329
FIFA GROUP PTY LTD	084 998 756
FIFI'S SHOES PTY. LTD.	122 416 648
FIG BAROSSA PTY LTD	116 827 555
FILTHYS PTY LTD	122 436 435
FINANCE PROPERTY INVESTMENT PTY LTD	122 415 034
FINANCE 8 GROUP PTY LTD	122 504 063
FINBOW HOLDINGS PTY LTD	058 009 448
FIRST STATE DEVELOPMENT FINANCE 1 PTY LTD	106 853 641
FITNESS RELAXATION PTY LTD	116 980 431
FIVE STAR HOME GROUP PTY LTD	084 940 849
FLEETPOWER ASSET LOGISTICS PTY LTD	117 014 561
FLUID DIGITAL PTY LTD	122 579 837
FLYNN EARTHMOVING PTY. LTD.	106 827 365
FORERUNNER PTY LIMITED	111 557 352
FOREZ PTY. LTD.	071 701 623
FORTIME PTY. LIMITED	066 877 736
FOURTEEN0273 PTY LTD	116 921 870
FOXCROFT SECURITIES PTY LIMITED	090 154 537
FOXX SM TRANSPORT PTY LTD	080 579 684
FREEBIE.COM PTY. LTD.	095 000 463
FREEDOM BUSINESS SERVICES PTY LTD	084 969 648
FRESEM PTY. LIMITED	008 118 698
FRIENDSHIP PTY LTD	106 816 602
FS TRADE (AUST) PTY LTD	111 720 471
FTG REALTY PTY. LTD.	106 909 120
FUSION LOGIC PTY LTD	122 529 917
G.A.N.G. MINISTRIES LIMITED	098 572 573
G.M.M. (MACKAY) PTY LTD	076 227 686
G & K OLIVER ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	122 458 217
G & R TRANSPORT EXPRESS PTY LTD	122 596 329
GATEWAY AUST. MARKETING PTY LTD	122 526 970
GAY AND LESBIAN FOUNDATION OF AUSTRALIA (GALFA)	116 997 427
GE CARDIOLOGY PTY LTD	102 541 462
GEE COMMUNICATIONS PTY LIMITED	071 650 167

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 53 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
GEELONG PLASTERERS PTY LTD	116 972 411
GELASKINS PTY LTD	122 459 063
GEM MANAGEMENT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	116 942 244
GENER8 PTY LTD	080 416 646
GENESIS FINANCIAL MARKETS PTY LTD	122 465 963
GEORGE'S FREIGHTWAYS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	122 596 703
GEOSUSAN PTY LIMITED	110 915 949
GEOVIZ PTY. LTD.	106 934 481
GERARD C. DALY & CO. PTY. LTD.	076 159 245
GET MUGGED PTY LTD	102 752 769
GEVERT INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	122 592 787
GHORSON PTY. LTD.	057 971 409
G K DEVELOPMENTS (VIC) PTY LTD	076 235 580
GLAB INTERNATIONAL TRADING PTY LTD	071 488 894
GLEN ELLEMS MACADAMIAS & MACHINERY PTY LTD	116 987 627
GLOBAL ADMINISTRATION SERVICES PTY. LTD.	098 590 820
GLOBAL OPERATIONS PTY. LTD.	106 853 810
GLOBAL SHEETMETAL TECHNOLOGIES PTY LIMITED	085 031 858
GLOBE NINE PTY. LTD.	111 713 878
GOLD HORSE LINE PTY LTD	111 641 546
GOLD MEDAL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	111 724 442
GOLDSTONE AGENCIES PTY LTD	122 470 973
GOOKII INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	116 949 243
GOULBURN ESTATE PTY LTD	122 586 707
GOURAND PTY. LTD.	076 248 498
GRAND PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	094 958 791
GRAND YOUNG PTY LTD	122 493 476
GREAT PROSPECT INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	122 531 659
GREAT SOUTHERN LOAN (SP) PTY LTD	106 865 534
GREENE DEVELOPMENTS (NO 2) PTY LTD	122 565 235
GREENLIGHT SCREEN WORKS PTY LTD	106 814 751
GRELEN GLOBAL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	116 956 613
GREWAL CLEANING SERVICES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	122 577 799
GREYDALE PTY LTD	002 290 137
GRIPS GYMNASTIC CLUB PTY LTD	106 854 424
GSM DEVELOPMENTS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	122 406 106
GUARDIAN TAXATION SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	094 914 404

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 54 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
GUILLERMINA COURIER SERVICE PTY LTD	116 965 345
GUSMAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	106 904 054
HAMMERED INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.	117 006 710
HAMMERHEAD SURFWEAR PTY LTD	106 918 665
HAMMOUD PTY LTD	116 962 004
HAMZA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	090 382 728
HANGAR 4 PTY LTD	090 378 840
HANOPUS PTY LIMITED	111 589 827
HARDSTRENGTH PTY LTD	122 428 433
HASSE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	111 667 942
HAWKESBURY CARPET LAYING PTY LIMITED	116 987 761
HAZARAN PTY LTD	076 271 344
HD COMMS PTY LTD	122 457 970
HDL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	071 675 100
HEA AUSTRALASIA PTY. LTD.	098 684 041
HELI - TOURS (SYDNEY) PTY LTD	098 608 685
HERITAGE FINE ARTS PTY. LTD.	067 030 255
HEXHAM TEXTILES PTY LTD	000 082 593
HILITE TACTILE PRODUCTS PTY LTD	106 908 356
HILLVIEW TIMBER PTY. LTD.	111 569 432
HINS PTY LTD	122 598 501
HI SHINE PTY. LTD.	111 670 672
HITAN PROJECTS PTY LTD	122 443 681
HITECH WINDOW SYSTEMS PTY LTD	122 537 099
HITRANSCO PTY. LTD.	080 654 333
HJ & W INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	122 583 206
HOGAN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	106 924 449
HOLBORNE PTY LIMITED	116 891 331
HOLLOWTREE PTY. LTD.	062 368 352
HONG PHUONG TRADING PTY LTD	106 928 198
HOOD RESOURCES PTY LIMITED.	062 314 854
HOOK A BRO UP PTY LTD	122 455 967
HOSPITALITY CONCEPTS PTY. LTD.	098 611 262
HOSPITALITY STOCKTAKE SOLUTIONS PTY LIMITED	002 863 176
HS PIPEQUIPMENT PTY LTD	111 561 409
HUGHES TRADE & CONSULTING PTY LTD	106 842 880
HURLEY-CONNELL PTY LTD	111 649 668

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 55 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
I. F. DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	122 493 332
I.M. MULLAN PTY LTD	116 942 913
IDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE HIRE AND PERSONNEL PTY LTD	122 440 680
I FEEDS PTY LTD	122 570 405
IFIG PTY LTD	122 588 194
IGRX3 PTY LTD	106 943 006
IIG GROUP MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	098 573 016
IJR PTY LTD	117 013 233
IMAGE MATTERS PTY LIMITED	003 887 410
IMAGINE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	122 400 186
INAR PTY. LIMITED	008 631 570
INDUSTRIAL & MINING PROJECT SERVICES PTY LTD	122 452 804
INFINISYS PTY LTD	094 988 039
INFORMATION ALWAYS SERVICES PTY LTD	111 697 673
INNOVA CONSULTING PTY LTD	098 674 250
INNOVATIVE SERVICES PTY LTD	106 914 121
INSIGHT CARPENTRY & CONSTRUCTION PTY LIMITED	117 017 419
INSTINCT GROUP PTY LTD	122 581 711
INTEGRATE OFFICE SOLUTIONS PTY. LIMITED	122 603 409
INTERACTIVE COMPUTER SERVICES PTY. LTD.	111 666 338
INTEREP PTY LIMITED	071 666 647
INTERNATIONAL BREWING HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	008 631 963
INTERNATIONAL BREWING INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	008 631 927
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	106 869 390
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS DYNAMICS PTY. LIMITED	090 478 827
INTERNATIONAL FOOD BUSINESS PTY LTD	106 847 161
INTERNATIONAL REFRIGERATION & CATERING PTY LTD	122 599 688
INTHAVA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	116 989 452
INVESTALL PTY. LTD.	071 577 878
INVEST CAMBODIA PTY LTD	122 507 368
INVITATIONS AND BOXES PTY LIMITED	111 700 782
IRAMERE PTY LTD	122 414 975
IRAQ CAPITAL PTY. LTD.	110 289 551
IRE HEALTH PRODUCTS PTY LTD	122 465 141
IRONPLAN PTY. LIMITED	050 327 332
IRREGULAR CLOTHING CO. PTY LIMITED	076 242 772
J.A.P. PLUMBING SERVICES PTY LTD	122 552 005

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 56 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
J.J. BECK PTY LTD	106 957 591
J.M.D.H. PTY LTD	106 847 205
J. P. FINLAY PTY LTD	122 433 774
J.S. ENTERPRISES (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.	094 923 305
J & S BLINDS PTY LTD	098 637 891
J'S SPRAYS PTY LTD	122 447 429
JA-YU PTY LTD	122 594 272
JACOB'S DREAM AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	102 665 485
JAMIESON FROZEN FOODS PTY LTD	003 642 920
JANDON PTY LTD	116 991 970
JARDEN MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	095 033 079
JARROD FARY CONCRETE PTY. LTD.	006 211 436
JASON CARPETS COMMERCIAL PTY. LTD.	004 796 481
JAZZLIN FISHING CO PTY LTD	106 860 388
JCS MANUFACTURING PTY LTD	122 427 749
J CURVE MANAGEMENT TEAM PTY LTD	102 723 080
JD BRICKLAYING PTY. LTD.	121 329 128
JEDINI CORPORATION PTY LTD	076 238 054
JEFMAR PTY LTD	122 551 884
JENPRO PTY LTD	122 416 371
JENT PTY LIMITED	000 021 947
JEYRALAY PTY LTD	122 577 360
JIMMYZ PTY LTD	122 557 564
JJD WAREHOUSING PTY LTD	094 906 046
J K FOOD GROUP PTY LTD	122 598 332
J L AUSTRALIA GROUP PTY LTD	102 761 633
JMANDJE PTY LTD	122 461 830
JMB IMPORTS PTY LTD	116 917 698
JMK EXCAVATING PTY LTD	106 943 757
JMP BUILDING SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	054 167 609
J O E F HOLDINGS PTY LTD	002 536 852
JOHN MASOR HOLDINGS PTY LTD	122 482 099
JOSHKELL PTY LTD	111 719 558
JPSN ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	122 449 521
JSC PTY LIMITED	122 562 163
JUBILEE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	098 688 807
JUFAW INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	111 561 034

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 57 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
JUKO PTY LTD	122 414 591
JULIP QUEENSLAND PTY LTD	122 481 421
JULMARK RENDERING SERVICES PTY LIMITED	122 550 770
JUSTIN HARCOURT PTY LTD	080 551 088
JUSTRITE TRANS & REMOVALS PTY LTD	090 245 622
JUTLAN PTY. LTD.	009 426 699
JWL (AUST) PTY LTD	116 953 881
JYL CONSULTING PTY LTD	075 833 000
J2 INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	098 605 755
KAHVEH PTY. LTD.	106 840 224
KASEL CONSOLIDATED PTY LTD	084 999 191
KASTELAN ELTON PTY. LTD.	006 660 402
KATY DONOGHUE PTY LIMITED	095 001 693
KAWA INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	098 594 962
KEE WAVE PTY LTD	122 428 424
KELLY & RAMM PTY LTD	003 890 024
KENAZ PTY LTD	122 461 901
KEVIN ALLCHURCH NOMINEES PTY LTD	062 230 166
KGP PLASTERING PTY LTD	102 743 831
KILTANA PTY. LTD.	084 954 352
KIM THIEN PTY LTD	122 430 791
KINGSCLIFF HARDWARE PTY LIMITED	106 929 686
KIWI PEST CONTROL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	090 396 268
KMM LENDING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	122 543 417
KNC CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	094 937 774
KOAL TRANSPORT PTY LTD	111 708 742
KOCHERGEN PTY. LTD.	111 683 437
KONTACT PTY LTD	122 512 609
KOOLEST BANANAS PTY LTD	102 688 853
KRAMER HOWE PARTNERS PTY. LTD.	116 994 033
KRISTENEE INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	080 573 520
KUNICKA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	009 427 570
KURELAI PTY. LTD.	090 258 067
L.U.H. PROJECT MARKETING PTY LIMITED	094 895 422
L & G RETAINING WALLS PTY. LTD.	102 749 735
L & J D ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	122 554 465
LABRADOR LIQUOR WHOLESALE PTY. LTD.	050 406 221

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 58 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
LACEMORE HALL PTY LTD	122 527 324
LAIALY PTY LTD	122 535 059
LAKE MACQUARIE DIESEL SERVICE PTY. LTD.	116 848 241
LANCASTER (SA) PTY LTD	007 971 379
LAND ACQUISITION PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	111 560 153
L AND I TRANSPORT PTY LTD	094 994 475
LARY CLEANING PTY LTD	122 402 948
LASER LINTELS PTY LTD	117 020 667
LAVANA PTY. LTD.	050 407 755
LAWSON FINANCIAL PTY. LIMITED	076 283 095
LB TRUCK REFINISHING PTY LTD	111 703 149
LEESVILLE PTY. LTD.	008 274 422
LEILANI PTY LTD	122 465 212
LEIPER PTY LTD	116 891 046
L HANSEN HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	076 318 708
LIBERTY ALLIANCE VENTURE CAPITAL LTD	090 422 665
LIGHTBROOK INVESTMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	062 335 282
LINDERMAN PTY LTD	106 881 896
LINUX HOUSE PTY LTD	122 403 972
LIVING INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	122 441 427
LIV VIC CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	122 516 787
LLA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	066 847 078
LOAD MASTER PTY. LTD.	116 913 912
LOCKE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	111 635 173
LOGIRAM PTY LTD	080 554 187
LOVING MEMORIES SPECIALTY CARDS PTY. LIMITED	122 512 421
LUCKY FOUR INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	106 853 114
LUONG'S FAMILY PTY. LTD.	006 282 300
LUXURY LIVING INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	098 635 486
LYNDHURST STREET PTY LTD	111 605 700
LYNNE CLARK PTY. LTD.	007 096 924
LYNPLAND PTY LIMITED	102 761 893
LYSHAN PTY LTD	111 699 926
M.JAJIEH TRANSPORT PTY LTD	122 441 463
M.M.E. & S. SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	084 902 518
M.T.V. VALUERS PTY LTD	122 476 064
M & M HOLZ PTY LIMITED	102 763 619

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 59 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
M & V MECHANICAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	098 581 330
MACHENHAFT TECHNOLOGY & INTERNATIONAL TRADE PTY LTD	117 020 372
MACKINTO PTY LTD	122 541 717
MACKRYAN PTY LTD	102 706 829
MACLEE PTY. LTD.	062 366 885
MACQUARIE PIB MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	093 919 727
MACSWAM PTY LTD	111 647 333
MADISON MINING LIMITED	116 902 991
MADO BRISBANE PTY LTD	111 562 513
MAEC HOLDINGS PTY LTD	116 935 150
MAINPRIZE & ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	122 475 352
MAINSCROLL PTY LTD	122 452 377
MAKEN (INVESTMENTS) PTY LTD	002 530 270
MAKERS' MELLIN PTY LTD	111 658 934
MAKIR PTY LTD	122 542 456
MALANDAN PTY LIMITED	062 261 732
MALVIN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	102 692 035
MALYNMAC ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	009 350 387
MAMOROSE PTY. LTD.	116 911 516
MARRE BLUE PTY LTD	122 574 707
MARULACO ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	106 823 849
MATTER SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	122 449 469
MAZENFIELD PTY LTD	122 538 907
MBCHARLES GROUP PTY. LTD.	116 919 996
M C & J E PETERS INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	071 685 357
MCCALL INVESTMENTS (IP ASSETS) PTY LTD	122 489 927
MCCALL INVESTMENTS (MEMORABILIA) PTY LTD	122 489 936
MCMAHON DISTRIBUTORS PTY LTD.	117 044 327
M C TECHDEV PTY. LTD.	084 909 428
MCWHINNEY EARTHMOVING PTY. LTD.	111 683 615
MD PAINTING CONTRACTORS PTY. LTD.	095 032 518
MEDYL GROUP PTY LTD	122 421 998
MEGALON PTY. LTD.	085 066 753
MEGA RICE PTY LTD	122 557 957
MELBOURNE BEST CLEANING PTY LTD	122 411 983
MELBOURNE EVENTS & BANQUET CENTRE PTY LTD	098 626 512

Name of Company	ACN
MELBOURNE INSURANCE ASSESSORS & INVESTIGATORS PTY. LTD.	076 216 781
MELTOY PTY. LTD.	006 348 116
MEMORABILIAS MOMENTS IN TIME PTY. LTD.	090 466 041
MERCHANT GATEWAYS.COM PTY LTD	102 704 183
MERCTRAK INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	084 973 893
MERTON VALE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	122 596 043
METRO FENCING PTY LTD	111 674 769
METWELD BOILERMAKING/ONSITE WELDING SERVICES PTY LTD	117 011 408
MF RIVERS CORPORATION PTY LTD	080 643 867
MIG INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	102 738 214
MIGRANT MORTGAGES PTY LTD	122 487 503
MIKE'S CAFE PTY LTD	117 066 181
MILAGROS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	098 597 936
MILANOVIC URBAN DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	116 880 123
MILE POST PRODUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	007 101 966
MILICH & MORTON PTY LIMITED	116 891 582
MILLAURA PTY LTD	098 630 203
MILLENIUM SUPPORT COMPUTER SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	106 937 160
MINARB PTY. LIMITED	098 686 509
MINE STAT. PTY LTD	122 461 698
MINTO FACTORIES PTY LTD	090 418 750
MIRAMAR UNDERWRITING PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY / D & O PTY LIMITED	111 545 861
MIRANIA HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	010 617 759
MISSION SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	084 922 109
MITAKO GROUP PTY LIMITED	106 952 863
MJH INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	122 454 102
MK CALAMVALE PTY LTD	122 466 764
MKP AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	111 674 867
MM TRANS PTY LTD	080 631 152
MNT REMOVALS PTY LTD	116 987 421
MOANA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	111 696 452
MOBILE AUSTRALIA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	111 666 687
MOLLIMONT INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	111 728 173
MOONEE PONDS & GARDENS PTY LTD	122 519 564
MOOSE (AUST) PTY LTD	116 912 620

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 61 of 85	

Name of Company	ACN
MORGAN ELLIS CORPORATE PTY LTD	117 053 559
MORTGAGE-MART MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	111 609 048
MOUNTAINSTREAM PRODUCTS & SERVICES PTY LTD	106 957 555
MOVING MILITIA PTY LTD	122 459 036
MOVISTAR PTY. LTD.	122 482 482
MOWAP PTY LTD	111 662 492
MR CASHBACK PTY LTD	116 894 289
MR ROBERTS PTY. LTD.	003 649 054
MTA FINANCE PTY LTD	106 848 300
MT TAMBORINE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	102 646 659
MT1 PTY LTD	111 713 118
MUD - MATERIALS UTILISED DOWNUNDER PTY. LIMITED	080 674 559
MULTILLON CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	122 475 727
MULTITECH DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION PTY. LTD.	117 018 274
MUSTANG MARINE FINANCE PTY LTD	122 411 474
M W PARKER QLD PTY LIMITED	106 933 055
MYRTLE ST. KIDS R US PTY LTD	116 929 796
MZ INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	122 410 468
N.K. INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY LTD	084 909 482
NAMBUCCA VALLEY PASTRY & BAKEHOUSE PTY LTD	003 016 484
NANGUR DEER STUD PTY LTD	111 614 594
NANOFIELD PTY LTD	122 538 863
NARANGBA (QLD) PTY LTD	122 489 490
NATURSKIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	122 497 269
NERANG QUALITY FRESH FRUIT & VEGETABLES PTY LTD	116 989 229
NESTONA PTY. LTD.	005 600 091
NETGATE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	102 761 473
NEW DIMENSION KITCHENS PTY LTD	094 988 002
NEW FUTURE HOPE PTY LTD	122 485 590
NEWSTART 205 PTY LTD	002 284 086
NEY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	090 253 142
NICHE PROPERTY PTY LTD	098 702 151
NICHOLBEC PTY LTD	071 642 012
NIM PROJECTS PTY LTD	116 937 645
NINETY-FIFTH HARPOON PTY. LTD.	006 878 075
NITSCHKE DESIGN PTY LTD	102 677 225
NIXON NEPTUNE AND COLLINS PTY LTD	106 937 473

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 62 of 85	

Name of Company	ACN
NODAL PTY LTD	111 663 506
NON SOLO MODA PTY LTD	122 444 053
NORKN AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	122 415 490
NORKN GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED	122 415 883
NORTHERN PAINTING PTY LTD	116 893 871
NORTHERN WALLS & CEILINGS PTY. LTD.	122 591 593
O'LEARY COURIERS PTY LTD	106 960 516
OASIS TILING PTY LTD	122 415 230
OBEID TRANSPORT PTY LTD	116 925 985
OCEAN COUNTRY FINANCE PTY. LTD.	116 944 113
OCEANIA SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD	111 561 776
OCEAN SPORTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	122 559 719
ODYSSEY A PTY LTD	122 586 538
O G E PTY LTD	122 401 585
OLIVELLA PTY. LTD.	057 288 829
OMEGA STARFIELD PTY LTD	122 538 872
ONE WORLD COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALISTS PTY. LTD.	076 158 891
ONTARGET TRAINING SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	122 370 012
OPTIMUM INVEST PTY LTD	106 842 451
O R UGO PTY LIMITED	076 224 069
OSBORNE ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD	007 324 405
OSHIVIEW PTY LTD	080 641 381
OUR COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY PTY LTD	122 576 532
OXYCO PTY LTD	071 697 044
OZSPLASH PTY LIMITED	090 142 957
OZ WHOLESALERS PTY LTD	122 444 713
P.M.H. ILLUSTRATION PTY LIMITED	001 522 514
PACIFIC BASIN HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	006 346 550
PACIFIC PLANT RESOURCES LTD	122 500 403
PACIFIC PRIME INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	122 339 182
PACK LITE PTY	122 607 934
PADDINGTON GOLD HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	122 528 269
PANTHER LEAP PTY LTD	122 485 858
PARADISE MOUNTAIN PTY LIMITED	106 910 221
PARKER & ASSOCIATES (VIC) PTY LTD	084 994 874
PASTA RESISTANCE MOSMAN PTY LTD	122 495 667
PATRIQUE ROUILLARD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	102 655 452

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 63 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
PAUL SORENSEN PTY LTD	061 915 259
PAYLESS RUGS PTY LTD	098 705 116
PBR PROJECTS PTY LIMITED	116 938 740
PC & MK PTY LTD	111 694 109
PCS TRINITY PTY LIMITED	098 679 399
PEARLBALE PTY. LTD.	053 526 873
PEBBLE POOLS AND SPAS PTY LIMITED	090 245 515
PEBLE PTY LTD	122 493 743
PENDLEBURYS FINANCIAL PLANNING PTY LTD	111 555 965
PENMAN PROMOTION SERVICES PTY. LTD.	005 930 932
PENVALE CELLARS PTY. LTD.	102 666 419
PEP CORPORATION PTY LTD	111 599 458
PERFUME BRANDS PTY. LTD.	116 911 801
PERIDON PTY LTD	003 009 532
PETWORTH PTY LTD	002 023 458
PGY FAMILY PTY LTD	116 930 940
PH & CO PTY LTD	122 550 163
PHAT PONY PTY LTD	111 723 847
PHYSIOSENSE (NSW) PTY LIMITED	062 346 990
PLATINUM PROVISIONS PTY LTD	111 584 331
POLO CAPITAL PTY LTD	008 941 580
PONTOON RAIN PTY LTD	111 706 284
PORT NOARLUNGA CAFE PTY LTD	111 641 322
POSTBAR PTY. LIMITED	052 027 488
POTTERSBROOK PROPRIETARY LIMITED	102 694 744
PRACTICAL PROJECT MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	062 380 054
PRECISION CYCLES PTY LIMITED	106 937 679
PREET HOLDINGS PTY LTD	116 971 772
PREFERRED BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	090 364 775
PREMIUM ASSETS PTY LTD	111 498 205
PREPAID TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	102 679 087
PRESTIGE CAR WHOLESALE PTY LTD	122 489 034
PRIMARY AGE CARE GROUP PTY. LTD.	106 966 750
PRO-TOW (QLD) PTY. LTD.	111 619 562
PROFILEROADS PTY LTD	122 477 945
PROGRESO PTY. LTD.	010 175 818
PROLINE ROOFING PTY LTD	116 900 139

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 64 of 85	

Name of Company	ACN
PROMETHEUS (AUST) PTY LTD	106 903 299
PRONOUN ASIA PACIFIC PTY LTD	122 434 780
PROPCARE PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	111 550 488
PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	106 824 275
PROPOL PTY LTD	116 880 392
PROSPEROUS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	102 696 775
PROVIDENTIAL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	102 704 325
PROWED PTY. LTD.	122 477 123
PSYCHIC WORLD PTY. LTD.	122 437 932
PURE OBJECTS CONSULTING PTY LTD	085 031 901
QBC CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	122 569 911
Q FOR MEN PTY LTD	106 930 983
QNOS PTY LTD	085 067 545
QPUBS PTY LTD	116 998 835
QUALITY ASSURED PLUMBING PTY LTD	080 556 252
QUALITY CALL & MARKETING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	098 682 181
QUALITY CRETE FORCE PTY LTD	122 523 068
QUALITY HOUSE PAINTING PTY LIMITED	102 659 236
QUEEN NAILS PTY LTD	102 687 221
QUEENSLAND PROPERTY RESEARCH PTY LTD	094 953 018
QUICKLINE INTERIORS PTY LTD	122 527 842
QUITE GRAPHIC PTY. LTD.	116 997 525
R. JACOBS NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	111 713 770
R & K HARKIN PTY LTD	117 030 225
RAD (QLD) PTY LTD	122 603 543
RAINBOW INDUSTRIES COMMERCE PTY. LTD.	067 059 938
RARE INDULGENCES PTY LTD	085 025 289
RAS EXCEL PTY LTD	080 676 320
RAYMOND DEJONG NOMINEES PTY LTD	008 088 024
RDK TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS PTY LTD	122 441 007
REAL ESTATE MATTERS ACT PTY LTD	098 653 671
REAL ESTATE TRAINING ACADEMY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	111 569 674
REAL TELECOM PTY LTD	111 596 000
REALYO AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	066 919 560
REB AGENCY PTY LTD	076 173 987
REB CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	122 515 646
REDPRIME PTY LTD	122 541 075

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 65 of 85	

Name of Company	ACN
RED SEA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	122 529 079
REEF METAL ROOFING PTY LTD	122 467 216
REEF TEACH PTY. LTD.	085 006 935
REELEZY PTY LTD	085 023 605
REGIONAL VERMICULTURE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	095 025 200
REGOO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	102 743 411
RENOVATEDIRECT PTY. LTD.	116 916 780
RESMON PTY. LTD.	071 635 777
RESOLVER PTY. LTD.	122 579 220
RESTAURANT ADELAIDE PTY LTD	106 811 689
RESTAURANT BRISBANE PTY LTD	106 811 705
RESTAURANT MELBOURNE PTY LTD	106 811 670
RESTAURANT SYDNEY PTY LTD	106 812 864
REXCOURT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	057 939 090
RHODESIA PTY LTD	071 739 887
RICHME PTY LTD	122 453 267
RICON INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	111 682 887
RICON MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	111 682 261
RIVDAN PTY LIMITED	084 913 486
RIVERPARK NOMINEES PTY LTD	098 602 469
RIVERSTONE HIRE SERVICES PTY LTD	080 568 350
ROBINSON FAMILY HOLDINGS (AUST) PTY LTD	111 694 092
ROCHETTE PTY LIMITED	116 891 233
ROD TREMLETT PTY LTD	098 593 429
ROSAM CRANES PTY LTD	106 847 652
ROSEMARY STREET PTY. LTD.	116 972 117
ROSEVILLE (PURCHASING) PTY LTD	116 999 565
ROSSMOORE PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	106 890 564
ROTHBURY COUNTRY RESORT PTY LIMITED	080 593 522
ROYAL PARK SALVAGE ASBESTOS PTY LTD	095 005 824
RUSH CONTRACTING PTY LTD	090 396 240
R U THRU COMMUNICATIONS PTY LIMITED	111 623 655
RYONIC PTY LTD	098 587 332
S.P. VEHICLES PTY LTD	122 438 984
S & G ROOFING PTY LTD	117 037 742
S & N TRANSPORT PTY LTD	122 420 133
SABO ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	095 033 444

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 66 of 85	

Name of Company	ACN
SACO PTY LTD	111 615 706
SAFE TICKET PTY LTD	122 598 609
SAFETRADE PTY LTD	090 372 517
SAGGI PTY. LTD.	122 605 921
SALES ACCELERATION AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	102 769 835
SAM YICK & CO. WAREHOUSE PTY LTD	071 577 930
SAN BORGSCO INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	076 222 172
SANCTUM CONSULTING & MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	116 968 962
SAPPHIRE TIGER PTY LTD	106 825 165
SARAH HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	122 567 220
SARANNA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	122 538 149
SARGOSA PTY LTD	095 006 081
SCY PTY LTD	122 406 624
SEAFARER NOMINEES PTY LTD	090 388 935
SEC-LOG SERVICES PTY LTD	111 708 573
SELDERF MINING (QUEENSLAND) PTY. LTD.	071 685 302
SENSING GROWTH INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY. LTD.	122 539 806
S G CONCEPTS PTY LTD	080 630 306
SHAELEA VIEW PTY LIMITED	106 910 785
SHAG ON A ROCK (MACQUARIE) PTY LIMITED	106 933 171
SHANROS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	090 367 089
SHEERIN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	116 929 894
SHERRIFF DESIGN PTY LTD	084 991 202
SHOALHAVEN DECORATIVE CONCRETORS WAREHOUSE PTY LTD	102 770 472
SHOPPING MAGIC PTY LTD	116 938 526
SHOPTECH SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	098 650 214
SHUAI CORPORATION PTY LTD	094 994 742
SIDCORP MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	111 609 057
SIGNATURES ON BAYVIEW PTY LTD	102 690 406
SIGN XPRESS PTY LTD	122 484 986
SILVA CLASSIC PTY LTD	117 053 120
SIMON'S PLASTERING PTY LTD	122 483 050
SIMPLE DESIGN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	098 627 715
SIMPLY LIVING INTERIORS PTY LTD	076 170 306
SINGLETONS PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	002 284 808
SINQUAD PTY. LTD.	102 715 471
SIRAMAD ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	116 935 847

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 67 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
SIX DEGREES GROUP PTY. LTD.	111 555 090
SIX EAGLES PTY LIMITED	117 027 817
SJM PETS PTY. LTD.	111 726 375
SKINTECH INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	102 684 980
SLVE PTY LTD	122 510 632
SMA BUSINESS VENTURES PTY. LTD.	122 562 878
SMARTBOOKS FOR BUSINESS PTY LTD	106 773 684
SMART COCO PTY LTD	122 538 881
SMART MAZEN PTY LTD	122 538 890
SNUSHALL CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	102 735 615
SOLIDUS TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	111 722 939
SOLTIG7 PTY LTD	122 519 680
SOPAMY PTY LTD	116 908 555
SOUR DOG PTY. LTD.	095 012 141
SOUTHCOAST SIGNS PTY. LTD.	007 330 243
SOUTHERN PROPERTY GROUP PTY LIMITED	080 533 375
SOUTHSIDE VINEYARD CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	122 517 266
SOUV'S PTY LTD	090 413 737
SPARTMAN PTY. LTD.	098 705 705
SPECIALISED HOMES PTY LTD	122 563 679
SPECIAL TREAT DESIGN PTY LTD	122 578 027
SPORT FOR LIFE AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	111 539 541
SPYME PTY LTD	106 811 634
SQUAW INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	106 834 084
STAMEN PAPER PTY. LIMITED	003 188 752
STAMFORDS TRADE PTY. LTD.	116 978 888
STANDARD CAPITAL PTY LTD	098 621 133
STEDEL GROUP PTY LTD	122 538 167
STELLINA ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	111 679 282
STONE HEDGE GARDEN CONSTRUCTION PTY. LTD.	116 940 722
STONE PARK STUD PTY LTD	085 012 862
STORLEE PTY. LTD.	106 936 083
ST PETERS PROJECTS PTY LTD	122 487 601
STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT APPROACH PTY. LTD.	122 246 931
STREAMLINE AUTOMATION PTY. LIMITED	080 603 087
STREET SAFE LIMITED	121 953 240
STRIPEFORCE PTY LTD	102 741 417

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 68 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
STYNASH PTY. LTD	003 892 359
SUB DESIGNS RICHMOND PTY. LTD.	122 430 139
SUCCESS TAVERN PTY LTD	122 484 324
SUNHOT INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	098 669 151
SUNSET BLUE PTY LIMITED	111 630 605
SUNSET WEST DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	090 458 727
SUNSPACE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	076 246 734
SUNSTATE TRADING PTY LTD	117 012 129
SUPERIOR WEALTH CREATION GROUPS PTY. LTD.	098 704 057
SURF TRADING PTY LTD	122 400 891
SUSTAINABLE AG PROCESSES PTY LTD	098 476 343
SYDNEY FIVE STAR PROPERTY PTY LTD	122 600 855
SYDNEY METRO PHYSIO PTY LTD	080 638 704
SYDNEY PROPERTY AUCTION CENTRE PTY. LIMITED	003 893 294
SYNA PTY LTD	080 568 298
SYNGRISIS PACIFIC PTY LTD	111 672 596
T.W.M. CO. PTY LTD	008 706 349
T & S HAULAGE PTY LTD	122 536 618
T & Y INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	106 841 203
TABHEEL PTY LIMITED	010 308 344
TAIYO FILMS PTY LTD	094 954 346
TALGAIN PTY. LTD	009 202 537
TALL FILM PTY LTD	122 468 740
TAMBOK PTY LTD	062 170 781
TANG'S TRADING PTY LTD	122 514 550
TARI NOMINEES (QLD) PTY LTD	106 948 350
TASCRAFT FURNITURE COMPANY PTY LTD	003 189 964
TAYJMAX PTY LTD	116 937 145
TC (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	106 915 879
TEAHTID PTY LTD	094 797 289
TECHNETIUM DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	080 633 236
TECHNICAL TRADE CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	094 952 539
TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT AND EQUIPMENT SUPPLY (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	116 918 015
TEMPLE BUILDING PTY. LTD.	066 891 138
TENNANT CREEK HOLDINGS PTY LTD	122 466 657
TENNANT CREEK NO.1 PTY LTD	122 465 767
TENNANT CREEK NO.2 PTY LTD	122 467 538

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 69 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
TERRACOURT PTY. LTD.	050 407 577
TERRY HILLS DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	122 474 006
TFM GROUP PTY LTD	111 667 371
THE BULK PARTNERSHIP PTY LIMITED	111 711 954
THE COMPUTER WHOLESALER PTY LTD	122 426 448
THE DEVILS MUSIC PTY LTD	102 646 739
THE DEVO GROUP PTY LTD	111 578 299
THE EVERSURE CORPORATION PTY LTD	122 408 182
THE HOJU ILBO PTY LTD	071 742 464
THE K COMPANY PTY LTD	122 437 567
THE KOFI CLUB PTY LTD	122 510 285
THE MAINTENANCE PEOPLE PTY LTD	094 992 800
THE MELBOURNE TRADING CORPORATION PTY LTD	098 603 206
THE PICTURE BARN (CARSELDINE) PTY LTD	102 738 287
THE PIZZA COMPANY PTY LTD	106 932 718
THE RELATIONSHIP ALLIANCE PTY LTD	106 948 501
THERMOELECTRIC INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	111 713 243
THE SCHOOL LUNCH COMPANY PTY LTD	122 559 273
THE TAX PLANNING PROFESSIONALS PTY LTD	003 189 222
THE WINNING MORTGAGE PTY LTD	122 556 950
THORD LORICH AND ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	004 910 936
THORNTON CRESCENT CAFE PTY LTD	106 876 662
TILC PTY LTD	084 991 784
TIMELIGHT HOLDING PTY LTD	122 452 028
TMZ DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	106 877 785
TOP FLIGHT SECURITY PTY LTD	111 619 035
TOP RING EVENTS PTY. LTD.	084 998 014
TOUCH LIGHTS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	008 054 653
TOUCH OF EXCELLENCE CLEANING CONCEPTS PTY. LTD.	122 437 905
TRADEDISC PTY LTD	116 966 486
TRANSTREK PTY LTD	122 485 652
TRASTEVERE PTY. LTD.	009 202 546
TREFELI & ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	058 000 687
TREKEN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	116 920 355
TRESAITH PTY LTD	122 469 336
TRES F CORPORATION PTY LTD	122 450 686
TREVASKIS & TAYLOR PTY LTD	080 678 860

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 70 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
TRIPLE TEES PTY LTD	122 523 335
TRU BUILD CARPENTRY PTY. LTD.	122 523 880
TTS HARVESTING PTY LTD	122 447 447
TYMEOFF REDBANK PTY. LTD.	111 620 083
TYPHON PTY LTD	098 579 116
ULTIMATE BODYBUILDING & FITNESS SUPPLIES PTY LTD	111 595 772
UNIQUE PROMOTIONS GROUP PTY LTD	122 520 905
UNIVERSAL OPERATION PTY LTD	090 159 283
UNIVERSAL PROPERTY GROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.	098 691 484
URBAN EXPRESS PTY. LTD.	111 551 510
URBAN PROPERTY SERVICES PTY. LTD.	122 587 704
USNPTYLTD	071 736 500
UTOA PTY LIMITED	102 644 379
VALLEYTEL PTY LTD	117 049 537
VAN TIN PHAM PTY LTD	122 430 568
VAUGHAN PLUMBING & DRAINAGE PTY LTD	111 567 367
VECTORCASH PTY LTD	106 955 211
VERTRADE PTY LTD	098 698 910
VICTORIA CROSS PTY LTD	117 040 105
VICTORIAN CELLARS PTY. LTD.	122 450 533
VILCOM SYSTEMIC SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	106 940 747
VINNIEROW PTY LTD	102 719 737
VINTAGESOUNDS PTY LTD	102 642 188
VIPA RAIL CUSHIONS PTY LTD	122 583 420
VISUAL INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	106 815 212
VTN TILING PTY LTD	122 534 990
W. & J. PROMOTIONS PTY. LTD.	007 098 240
W.J. SPENCER & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	008 700 936
WAHWAH FOOD STORES PTY LTD	094 921 132
WANGARATTA VIDEO PTY LTD	085 062 960
WANGWANG GYPROCK SERVICES PTY LTD	122 541 575
WANNA PLAY PTY LTD	102 677 010
WANQI PTY LTD	116 879 086
WARPS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	122 579 944
WARRATONE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	067 031 092
WASTEWATERWISE PTY. LTD.	122 432 731
WATER SALES & EXCHANGE (QLD) PTY LTD	094 988 360

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 71 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
WATERVALE PROPERTIES PTY LIMITED	090 416 069
WAYNE ROSE CONTRACTING PTY LTD	122 497 410
WEALTH CREATION CONSULTING I N C PTY LTD	122 428 602
WEB E-CLUB PTY. LTD.	094 926 057
WEBNET PTY LTD	122 486 775
WE BUY LOCAL HOMES PTY LTD	102 689 654
WEDDINGS HONEYMOONS & HOLIDAYS PTY LTD	111 609 404
WELLBAK PTY. LTD.	098 627 091
WELLBOX PTY LTD	116 936 817
WESTBURY FILMS PTY LTD	122 449 049
WEST COAST PROJECT SERVICES PTY. LTD.	071 625 646
WEST STREET HOLDINGS PTY LTD	116 928 235
WHEN DOVES FLY PTY LTD	094 916 506
WHIRL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	090 382 666
WHIRLYBIRD CREATIVE PTY. LTD.	111 692 730
WICKLIFFE PTY. LIMITED	008 631 945
WILD VISUALS PTY LTD	067 100 725
WILKE PASTORAL COMPANY PTY. LTD.	010 671 208
WILTON PTY. LIMITED	008 595 042
WIMONE PTY LTD	106 929 060
WINER HOLDINGS PTY LTD	002 281 638
WINERLET PTY LTD	106 937 768
WINSPOKE PTY LTD	122 541 039
WIREKOM (AUST) PTY LTD	106 817 896
WISECROWD HOLDINGS PTY LTD	122 467 181
WITZEND SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD	062 281 565
WOO-YOUNG PTY LTD	122 594 263
WOODROW HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	102 723 615
WORKNET INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	111 702 615
WORKSAFE CATERING AND SERVICES PTY LTD	054 223 531
WORLD BUSINESS CONNECTION UNION PTY. LTD.	121 629 294
WORLD GYM CAIRNS PTY. LTD.	062 375 937
WYNMOX PTY LTD	002 680 060
WY WURRIE (SA) PTY LTD	122 592 625
XTSEA PTY LTD	090 419 882
YATSOTEREH PTY LTD	111 568 935
YEE TUNG CENTURY PTY LTD	117 011 015

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 72 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
YELLOW HOUSE ADVERTISING PTY LTD	080 619 138
YES FLOWERS PTY. LTD.	122 456 188
Y F HARBOUR GOLD PTY LTD	122 558 043
Y F WEST LAKES PTY LTD	122 558 052
YOLLA PTY. LIMITED	008 631 936
YOU ARE AMAZING PTY LTD	102 677 001
YOUR OFFICE SPACE PTY. LTD.	122 528 429
YWA RESOURCES PTY LTD	122 412 024
ZANETIC INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	090 380 699
ZEELIN PTY LIMITED	122 514 443
0ZABODES PTY LTD	116 967 474
1.2.C SECURITY PTY LTD	095 009 662
1 OCEAN PTY LTD	094 983 678
123K GLOBAL PTY LTD	122 498 293
2ND MORTGAGES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	117 059 266
20 PTY LTD	122 526 667
3EDE.GLOBAL MANAGER PTY LTD	116 960 402
3GEN CORPORATION PTY LIMITED	094 983 650
3 GOLD TRADING AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	117 058 223
33 PEEL STREET NORTH PTY LTD	122 415 696
33 SOUTH PTY LIMITED	116 956 962

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when 2 months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-third day of January 2009

Rosanne Bell

DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company A	ACN
A.C.N. 002 111 604 PTY LIMITED 00	002 111 604
A.C.N. 105 656 853 PTY LTD 10	05 656 853
ACN 082 207 636 PTY LTD 08	82 207 636
ASTOR TRADING (GOULBURN) PTY LIMITED 10	02 498 591
AUS & BL STONEMASONRY PTY LTD 12	21 500 178
AUSKO BUILDING PTY. LIMITED 10	05 625 358
AUSTRALASIAN MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD. 0	10 304 033
BBNT ALPHA PTY LTD 1	18 226 832
BK INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 08	080 535 511
BRACKWAY SERVICES PTY LTD 0	74 653 197
BRANDS CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD 03	83 397 988
C & L PROFILE PAINTING SERVICES PTY. LIMITED 00	067 462 373
CARAVAN TRADING PTY LTD 09	94 710 004
COSMIC IMPORTS PTY LIMITED 00	003 705 977
DANTE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD. 0	79 011 635
DESIGN INFERNO AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD. 00	068 114 661
DISPLAY & IMAGE PTY. LIMITED 08	089 753 622
DIVISIONAL SECURITY (AUST) PTY LTD 0	72 616 749
DONUT OZ PTY LIMITED 0	76 546 677
FEAR OF DENIM PTY LTD 10	02 419 947
FIRST FOUNDATION DEVELOPMENTS LTD 10	01 643 449
FULLA PTY. LTD.	05 085 372
FUSS BEAUTY THERAPY PTY. LTD.	00 011 247
G.F & I.C BULL PTY LTD 09	57 571 061
HAIGH SPORTS PTY LTD 10	09 484 951

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 74 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
HI-SECURITY FENCING SYSTEMS PTY LIMITED	088 059 241
IAN'S CARPETS PTY LTD	122 119 831
INTEGRATED COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	095 014 074
INVESTMENT FINANCE & CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	099 977 072
JAGEJ LOGISTICS PTY LTD	109 980 529
JEMPAC (WOLLONGONG) PTY LTD	102 696 346
JORGE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	120 426 664
KIZMET CATERING PTY LTD	085 498 442
KOVAN ENGINEERING (AUST.) PTY. LTD.	006 395 464
KUSTOM ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	122 128 974
LIGHTMAKERS (WA) PTY LTD	095 728 028
LOWCALS PTY LIMITED	113 420 947
MAJESTIC PAINTING SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	086 085 154
MARBLEX PTY LTD	100 466 000
MICHAEL CAMPBELL PROMOTIONS PTY LTD	072 783 236
MSC GUARDS & PATROLS PTY. LTD.	096 648 823
NCPT PTY LTD	109 251 489
NEKO ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	119 137 923
NOUBUILD DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	092 006 025
OVERSHAW PTY LTD	094 467 142
PALAMAS CONSTRUCTION DEMOLITION AND EXCAVATION PTY LTD	057 091 291
PRESTIGE PLASTERING & PAINTING PTY LTD	086 605 101
R & A HOME SERVICES PTY LIMITED	078 448 969
RUROAD PTY LTD	083 474 006
RYCOM PTY. LTD.	054 828 278
S.A.S. TILING & STONE WORKS PTY LTD	104 106 185
SAFETY PLAY SYNTHETIC SURFACES PTY LTD	089 811 245
SCOTDEC PTY LTD	002 969 744
SIBROLL PTY. LIMITED	003 603 772
SIMBUL PTY LTD	003 275 894
SKYDRONE PTY. LIMITED	008 159 108
SOLE SEAFOOD RESTAURANT & BAR NO 2 PTY LTD	118 732 371
STILLFERR PTY LTD	106 649 183
STP (NSW) PTY. LIMITED	099 779 781
THE OUTLOOK BOAT HARBOUR PTY LIMITED	092 626 152
TILT TOW PTY LIMITED	101 927 726
TRI-MARK PTY LTD	096 604 590

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 75 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
TRINAP PTY LTD	066 400 020
TRIPLE 8 TILING PTY LTD	106 805 145
VRE PTY LTD	111 466 678
WEBTEL PTY LTD	117 326 628
WESTERN MOWERS & CHAINSAWS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	109 726 794

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-third day of January 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 101 048 088 PTY LTD	101 048 088
A. S. SUPERANNUATION PTY. LIMITED	080 672 939
ACELAND HOLDINGS PTY LTD	099 084 705
AGONIS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	009 396 150
A LEAP MARKETING PTY. LTD.	128 881 149
AMAX GROUP PTY LTD	117 234 876
AME TRADING INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	116 459 888
AMIGASO PTY LTD	127 708 561
AMMIGA PTY LIMITED	002 347 140
API HOLDINGS PTY LTD	131 291 275
AP ROBINA PTY LTD	103 530 687
ARGUSCONNECT LIMITED	116 563 029
ARKANA TIMBER & HARDWARE PTY. LTD.	005 202 933
ART OF EDUCATION PTY LTD	085 365 993
ATEX AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	110 648 318
AUSTAR NATURAL PRODUCTS PTY LTD	079 284 423
AUSTOCK DIVERSIFIED PROPERTY LIMITED	131 403 588
AUSTOCK GET UK MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	129 406 033
AUSTRALIA DAIRY PRODUCTS PTY LTD	009 260 815
AUSTRALIAN ELAWYERS PTY LIMITED	111 943 429
AZUREX PTY. LTD.	090 918 817
BANKS AT QUEENSCLIFFE PTY LIMITED	100 592 201
BAPAL NO. 85 PTY. LTD.	003 684 099
BEBIRA PTY LTD	002 920 701
BITUMEN TANKERS QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD.	098 983 736

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 77 of 85

Name of Company	ACN
BOBET PTY LTD	000 891 832
BROOKER INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY. LTD.	096 344 848
BROWNS PLAINS 580 PTY LTD	112 652 347
BRUCE YEE PTY LTD	082 237 456
BYRON SUNSEEKER PTY LTD	106 289 614
CAMDEN CENTRAL NEWSAGENCY PTY LTD	102 341 739
CAPMAR PTY. LTD.	006 423 963
CHADDIES STORE PTY LTD	003 418 406
CHANDRA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	073 156 760
CHELLONA PTY LTD	086 948 941
CLAIRBONNE PTY LIMITED	088 205 289
CLEVELAND GRAZING PTY LTD	110 782 619
COBBY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	071 961 389
CORDON BLEU HOLDINGS PTY LTD	009 372 687
DE GE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	130 101 503
DELLWOOD MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	067 591 771
DEVONWOOD PTY. LTD.	010 336 071
DIAMOND TAXI MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	124 029 447
DISTINCTIVE STYLE PTY LTD	107 167 635
DK TOTAL SERVICE PTY LTD	128 529 411
DOX-AL PTY LTD	085 156 074
DRAGONS DOWNUNDER PTY LTD	121 171 766
DUAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY. LTD.	053 145 332
DURNAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	069 976 307
EASY BE TRADING PTY LTD	086 192 181
ELMVALE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	078 498 192
EM-PHASIS SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	076 875 502
EMZO PTY. LTD.	007 216 113
ENTERPRISE ASSET PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	091 937 932
ETERNAL LIFE MINISTRIES INTERNATIONAL LTD	064 160 630
EXCHANGE ENERGY PTY LIMITED	126 692 162
EXCHANGE EXPLORATION PTY LIMITED	126 692 251
EXCHANGE HYDROCARBONS PTY LIMITED	126 692 242
EXCHANGE METALS PTY LIMITED	126 692 233
EXCHANGE MINING PTY LIMITED	126 692 215
EXCHANGE OIL & GAS PTY LIMITED	126 692 199
EXCHANGE RESOURCES HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	126 797 902

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 78 of 85	

Name of Company	ACN
EXSYND 1 PTY LTD	056 615 840
EXSYND 2 PTY LTD	007 440 155
EXSYND 3 PTY LTD	055 839 275
EXSYND 4 PTY LTD	053 171 707
FAGQ PTY LTD	009 820 651
FIFTH ADNOR NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 892 795
FIVE CONSULTING PTY LTD	112 286 790
FLYING LIZARD (DEVELOPMENTS) PTY LTD	130 018 736
FLYING LIZARD (VILLAS) PTY LTD	127 692 951
FODE & WILLS COMPLETE ROOFING SYSTEMS PTY LTD	125 027 901
FORSHAW (AUST) PTY LTD	118 455 744
FRALENE PTY. LTD.	005 962 541
FRANK BUSINESS SERVICES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	117 662 496
FYLCAN PTY LIMITED	010 687 831
GANNDAYI TRADING PTY. LTD.	130 263 651
GBH INVESTMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	130 287 482
GDS DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED	067 121 448
GIANPINO PTY LTD	095 469 935
GLOBAL DOCTOR SERVICES PTY LTD	090 251 040
G LONG YUN PTY LTD	123 576 581
GONE CLIMBING PTY LTD	119 612 832
GRAFFY'S PTY LTD	118 477 884
GROSSER NOMINEES PTY LTD	009 304 741
GUF ENGINEERING PTY LTD	126 576 798
HAITCHBEE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	008 795 168
HARRI AND MANNIE PTY. LTD.	103 397 664
HAWKINS CARPENTRY & CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	112 365 134
HEALTH CARE AFFINITY PTY. LTD.	067 730 081
HIGH YIELD PTY. LTD.	007 358 492
HILLFIRE PTY. LIMITED	061 869 707
HOIX PTY. LTD.	008 114 136
HOLLYWOOD PRODUCTS PTY LTD	115 221 737
H2A PTY LTD	118 344 442
IBL AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	129 478 119
IDEAL HOMES PTY LTD	086 034 442
INTEGRAL BUSINESS SOLUTIONS (AUST) PTY LIMITED	128 822 944
INTERNATIONAL SOLUTIONS CONSULTING PTY LIMITED	118 617 333

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 79 of 85	

Name of Company	ACN
INTUNE INTERNET SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	100 942 587
J.D. MACHINES PTY. LTD.	106 521 715
J&J MATRIX ENTERPRIZES PTY. LTD.	126 387 791
J A GRIMA PTY LTD	098 190 133
JAZUSHI PTY LIMITED	107 411 165
JESS DE HEY PLUMBING PTY. LTD.	113 224 874
JOE AND JUDY'S CLEANING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	132 169 021
JPED PTY LTD	121 415 941
KATVAN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	104 790 650
KINGSTON PARK ESTATE PTY. LTD.	006 233 852
KIRBY & ASSOCIATES (NSW) PTY. LIMITED	050 053 168
KIRBY & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	003 363 737
KLOCKNER AGENCIES (S.A.) PTY LTD	072 238 156
KUNG FU FILM CO PTY LIMITED	107 015 501
L & K FAB-RIGHT PTY LTD	128 995 344
LE SANG INVESTMENT CO PTY LIMITED	090 728 528
LINUX AUSTRALIA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	106 123 022
LIPARK PTY LTD	109 359 104
MACLEAY LOGISTICS PTY LIMITED	125 059 216
MADIBA TRADERS PTY LTD	099 760 728
MARK CHIN FORESTRY SERVICES PTY LTD	077 654 203
MARKET FRESH - ASHBURTON PTY. LTD.	006 917 264
MAROUN ENGINEERING PTY LTD	129 637 369
MASQUE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	083 499 629
MEDPIX PTY. LTD.	122 945 537
MELANBROCK PTY. LTD.	117 527 134
MICHAEL BRUCE CONSULTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	114 872 472
MILL-BAKE ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	115 639 882
MINDSHELF MARKETING PTY LTD	123 230 080
MOEBIUS TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	102 441 136
MORGAN PLATING RACKS PTY. LTD.	006 920 323
MUNDIJONG GROUP PTY LTD	129 093 492
NEIL BOYD PTY. LTD.	050 140 200
NOEL MARTIN CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	095 404 032
NORTH BEACH PROPERTIES PTY LTD	100 720 214
OMNI SPORTS MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	092 609 428
PAINTCO PTY LTD	128 499 767

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 08/09, Tuesday, 27 January 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 80 of 85	

Name of Company	ACN
PELICAN WATERS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	102 791 293
PINNACLE DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	126 406 899
PLATINUM SECURITY GROUP PTY LTD	117 338 824
PORALM PTY. LIMITED	006 589 420
PORT PHILLIP PRESS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 394 610
POWERSELL PTY LTD	080 041 836
PRIMSON AVIATION PTY LTD	002 714 598
PROJECT PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PTY. LIMITED	084 079 658
QUALITY SHUTTER PTY LTD	130 694 058
RACLOSTAR PTY. LIMITED	003 626 186
RADIXON SYSTEMS PTY. LTD.	109 984 447
RAINBOW CREATIONS PTY LTD	105 378 434
RAYNER & CUMMING PTY. LTD.	009 520 003
RCR TRAVEL PTY. LTD.	083 426 439
REAL LIVING PROJECTS (HOLDINGS) PTY LTD	123 168 856
REAL LIVING PROJECTS (RESIDENTIAL) PTY LTD	123 180 692
RED-LINE CREATIVE PTY LTD	062 752 621
RICLYN INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	090 522 535
ROBERT V LYNN PTY LTD	001 908 318
ROKEBY (NO. 1) PTY. LTD.	009 531 168
RON DRAYTON HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	002 470 108
RWIN PTY LTD	123 779 377
RYDE DISTRICT SOCCER CLUB LTD	000 612 984
SAFETYMAN TILT-ALARM PTY LTD	059 109 750
SHERLOCK TRIAL PTY. LTD.	006 688 606
SMART TECH AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	126 929 940
SPRINGMOUNT FARMING & GRAZING PTY LTD	079 163 401
SPRINGVIEW PLANTS AND BULBS PTY. LTD.	007 367 160
SPROCKET INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	121 228 135
STATPAK+ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	058 193 990
STC TRANSPORT PTY LTD	109 176 310
SWAN WHOLESALE PTY LIMITED	084 341 220
TALMARCA PTY LIMITED	111 898 205
TASMANIAN CAMERAS PTY LTD	095 386 208
TASMENN PTY. LTD.	076 602 634
TDG PTY. LTD.	128 540 330
THE AUSTIN WILEY GROUP PTY LTD	120 952 427

Name of Company	ACN
THE AUSTRALIAN SOCIAL INFRASTRUCTURE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	131 291 435
THE BOLT PLACE BUNDABERG PTY LTD	117 439 657
THE BROKER CHANNEL PTY LTD	110 688 821
THE CERTIFICATION GROUP PTY LTD	111 092 632
THE PLUM GROUP PROJECTS PTY LIMITED	093 519 889
TIGER CHILL PTY LTD	117 078 618
TR & TR INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	129 162 116
TREWICK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	107 516 709
TRIF-1 PS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	128 690 157
VEGA PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LIMITED	054 019 340
VILLAGGIO COFFEE (HUNTER) PTY LIMITED	126 493 963
V J SMITH INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	093 054 605
WARDBACKS PTY LTD	122 990 809
WARNER KIRBY PTY LIMITED	002 599 171
WATCHAVEN NOMINEES PTY LTD	062 924 314
WATSON MARSH ADMIN PTY. LIMITED	010 046 232
WE SEND LEADS PTY. LTD.	117 749 845
WILLIAMS BROS. (AUSTRALASIA) PTY. LTD.	007 231 576
WILLIAMS BROS & CO (N S W) PTY LTD	001 330 105
WILLIAMS MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	059 947 385
WINNER TRADING (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD.	080 241 390
WJ WILLIAMS PTY LTD	106 471 998
WYVERN ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	006 542 070
XCHANGE MINERALS PTY LIMITED	126 692 288
ZONE OZ PTY LTD	111 900 997
2BC ENTERTAINMENT PTY. LTD.	112 842 547

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-third day of January 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme ARSN

WILSON HTM HEALTHCARE AND BIOTECH FUND 125 133 075

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-third day of January 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme	ARSN
HANOVER DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL FUND	121 004 206
ORCHARD DIVERSIFIED PROPERTY FUND NO. 3	123 389 980
ORCHARD DIVERSIFIED PROPERTY FUND NO. 4	123 389 873
ORCHARD DIVERSIFIED PROPERTY FUND NO. 5	128 454 679
ORCHARD DIVERSIFIED PROPERTY FUND NO. 6	128 454 697
ORCHARD FUNDS MANAGEMENT TRUST	128 842 302

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

Notice is hereby given that the names of the foreign companies mentioned below have been struck off the register.

Dated this nineteenth day of January 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ARBN
AMERALIA, INC.	129 186 965
BLACK ROCK OIL & GAS PLC	096 417 462
COMOLI-PTY-INC.	056 302 955
CONTINENTAL SIME TYRE MARKETING SDN. BHD.	125 407 061
CP SHIPS (UK) LIMITED	003 709 608
CP SHIPS USA, LLC	106 484 780
JULIMA HOLDINGS LIMITED	074 768 942
MARK A. SNOWDEN AND ASSOCIATES, INC	114 841 815
NEW GUINEA AUSTRALIA LINE LIMITED	000 874 386
SAGEM COMMUNICATIONS	128 297 334

Page 84 of 85

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when 2 months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this nineteenth day of January 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
BELLO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	114 628 689
D.I.R. DOWNUNDER PTY. LTD.	050 288 134
IKON INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	066 269 805
J & RP TRAVEL PTY. LTD.	088 641 589
JOIAIN ENTERPIRSES PTY LTD	115 061 919
PORT BENTLEY PTY. LTD.	011 015 419
R. PEDLEY PLUMBING PTY LTD	092 120 459
RAW SUGAR ASSETS PTY LTD	102 895 296

Page 85 of 85

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

ALPHA URANIUM LIMITED ACN 125 477 027 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ALPHA URANIUM PTY LTD ACN 125 477 027.

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL METALS LIMITED ACN 126 008 268 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL METALS PTY LTD ACN 126 008 268.

BROWN BROTHERS LIMITED ACN 125 587 386 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be BROWN BROTHERS PTY LIMITED ACN 125 587 386.

NICKEL AUSTRALIA LIMITED ACN 126 008 286 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be NICKEL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 126 008 286.

TELLURIDE MINING N L ACN 002 546 992 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be TELLURIDE MINING PTY LTD ACN 002 546 992.

HALEY (AUSTRALIA) LIMITED ACN 008 651 223 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be HALEY (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED ACN 008 651 223.

MACQUARIE GROUP HOLDINGS NO.1 LTD ACN 124 071 405 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MACQUARIE GROUP HOLDINGS NO.1 PTY LIMITED ACN 124 071 405.

RULEBURST HOLDINGS LIMITED ACN 110 750 019 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be RULEBURST HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED ACN 110 750 019.

VILLAGE MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN 009 055 556 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be VILLAGE MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED ACN 009 055 556.

AUSTRALIAN COPPER LIMITED ACN 126 008 259 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AUSTRALIAN COPPER PTY LTD ACN 126 008 259.

AUSTRALIAN SECURED FINANCIAL LIMITED ACN 120 340 507 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AUSTRALIAN SECURED FINANCIAL PTY LTD ACN 120 340 507.

IRON ORE AUSTRALIA LIMITED ACN 126 008 295 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be IRON ORE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 126 008 295.

SIGNATURE RESOURCES NL ACN 077 307 012 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be SIGNATURE RESOURCES PTY LTD ACN 077 307 012.

MACQUARIE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

ACN 122 169 340 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MACQUARIE GROUP HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED ACN 122 169 340.

RED CENTRE MINERALS LIMITED ACN 124 166 954 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be RED CENTRE MINERALS PTY LTD ACN 124 166 954.

TRUFFLES THREE LANDCO LIMITED ACN 121 817 810 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be TRUFFLES THREE LANDCO PTY LTD ACN 121 817 810.